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OVERVIEW INFORMATION

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Company Name:

English Name:

Abbreviated Name:

Enterprise registration
certificate:

Charter capital:

Owner's capital:

Address:

Phone:

Fax:

Website:

Securities code:

Logo:

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

BEWACO

No. 1300107725 issued by the Department of Planning
and Investment of Ben Tre Province for the first time on
December 14, 2006, changed for the 8th time on January
03,2023

VND 294,000,000,000

VND 458,012,065,131

103 Nguyen Hue Street, An Hoi Ward, Ben Tre City, Ben
Tre Province

(0275) 3811 533 - (0275) 3825 727

(0275) 3827 781

www.capnuocbentrevn

NBT
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OVERVIEW INFORMATION

FORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

2015

On August 14, 2015, the Ben Tre Provincial People's
Committee issued Decision No. 1580/QD-UBND approving
the equitization plan of Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage
One Member Limited Liability Company.

On September 24, 2015, the Company held its Initial Public
Offering (IPO) at the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange with
an average successful bid price of VND 10,177/share.

On December 1, 2015, Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage
One Member Limited Liability Company officially changed
its name to Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock
Company with a charter capital of VND 280,000,000,000.

2016

On June 1, 2016, shares of Ben
Tre Water Supply and Sewerage
Joint Stock Company (ticker
symbol: NBT) were officially
traded on the UPCoM exchange
at the Hanoi Stock Exchange.

2006

On June 1, 2006, the Ben Tre Provincial People's
Committee issued Decision No. 1353/QD-UBND
approving the plan and transforming Ben Tre
Water Supply and Sewerage Company into Ben
Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member

2020

On March 13, 2020, the Ben Tre
Department of Planning and
Investment issued the 7th amended
Business Registration Certificate for
Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage
Joint Stock Company.

2024

In 2024, the Company successfully fulfilled
its political mission in responding to saline
intrusion, ensuring the supply of clean
water with guaranteed quality to meet the
production and daily needs of the people.
In addition, the Company pays special
attentiontothesustainable exploitationand
management of water resources, with the
ultimate goal of providing continuous clean
water to the commmunity and contributing
to the sustainable development of the
entire province.

O

O

2019

On January 2, 2019, the Company
amended its Business Registration
Certificate for the 6th time, issued by the
Ben Tre Department of Planning and
Investment, increasing the Company's
charter capital to VND 294,000,000,000

On December 2, 1992, the Ben
Tre Provincial People's Committee
issued Decision No. 991/QD-UB to establish
a state-owned enterprise named Ben Tre
Water Supply and Sewerage Company, under
the Ben Tre Department of Construction.

Limited Liability Company. The Company officially
operated as a 100% state-owned One Member
Limited Liability Company from January 1, 2007.
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(an increase of VND 14 billion) through
stock dividends, with the State
maintaining 64% ownership.

B

2023

on January 03, 2023, the Ben
Tre Department of Planning
and Investment issued the 8th
amended Business Registration
Certificate for Ben Tre Water
Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock
Company.

A
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BUSINESS LINES AND LOCATIONS

BUSINESS FIELD

1.  Production and supply of clean water
2. Production and trading of bottled drinking water;

3. Construction of civil works;

4. Construction of industrial projects, construction and installation, water supply and drainage
inside and outside the project, technical infrastructure of residential areas and Industrial Park;

5. Mechanical processing and products used for the water industry and construction industry;

6. Production and trading of specialized materials for water supply and drainage;

7. Repair and inspection of cold water meters;

8. Construction and installation of specialized water supply and drainage;

9. Dirty water drainage, dredging and unclogging of sewers;

10. Wastewater drainage and treatment services;
1. Design consultancy, supervision, specialized works for water supply and drainage services;

12. Investment consulting services for construction, project management, preparation of
economic and technical reports, preparation of construction investment projects, surveys,
design - cost estimates, supervision of specialized works for water supply and drainage.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY

None

AFFILIATED UNITS

No. | Name of affiliated unit | Address

Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and No. 81A, National Highway 60, Phu Tan Ward, Ben
Sewerage JSC - Construction Enterprise  Tre City, Ben Tre Province

Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and .
Lot 103, Nguyen Hue Street, An Hoi Ward, Ben Tre

2 Sewerage JSC — Construction Consulting )
; City, Ben Tre province

Enterprise

3 Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and No. 81A, National Highway 60, Phu Tan Ward, Ben
Sewerage JSC — Phu Tan Water Supply Tre City, Ben Tre province.

4 Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and No. 005, Quarter 3, Giong Trom Town, Giong Trom
Sewerage JSC-Giong Trom Water Supply District, Ben Tre province

= Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and Tan Phu Hamlet, Son Dinh Commune, Cho Lach
Sewerage JSC — Cho Lach Water Supply  District, Ben Tre Province

: Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and My Duc Hamlet, Binh Phu Commune, Ben Tre City,

Sewerage JSC - Mo Cay Water Supply Ben Tre province

BUSINESS LOCATION

The Company mainly operates in Ben Tre City.

In addition, the Company is also responsible

for providing water supply services in districts

such as:

Chau Thanh district (Son Hoa, Tuong Da,
An Hiep, Huu Dinh, Tan Thach communes);
Giong Trom district (Giong Trom town, My
Thanh, Phong Nam, Phong My, Chau Hoa,
Luong Hoa, Luong Quoi, Binh Thanh, Binh
Hoa, Son Phu, Phuoc Long, Thuan Dien,
Tan Thanh, Hung Nhuong communes);
Mo Cay Nam district (Thanh Tan, Tan Thanh
Binh, Dinh Thuy, Phuoc Hiep communes);
Mo Cay Bac district (Mo Cay Bac town and
Thanh An, Tan Phu Tay, Phuoc My Trung
COMMUNES,...);

Cho Lach district (Cho Lach town and Son
Dinh, Hoa Nghia, Long Thoi, Tan Thieng
communes,...).

In addition, the company also provides water

supply services to industrial zones (Giao Long

Industrial Park, An Hiep Industrial Park, Phong

Nam Industrial Cluster) located within the

service area of the province.

BEN TRE CITY
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Q INFORMATION ON GOVERNANCE MODEL,

BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT
GOVERNANCE MODEL

As a joint stock company, the Company's Governance model is organized according to the

GENERAL MEETING OF Enterprise Law and the Company's Charter, including the following departments:
SHAREHOLDERS 0

General Meeting of Shareholders
Board of Directors

Board of Supervisors
General Director
The legal representative is the Chairman of the Board of Directors

[l o R v s e,

Specialized Department

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GENERAL DIRECTOR

DEPUTY GENERAL DIRECTOR DEPUTY GENERAL DIRECTOR

l l \ 4 h 4 l l
4 N 4 N\ N - B C - 4 h
WATER
DRAINAGE TECHNICAL ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNTING COMPREHENSIVE
AND FLOOD DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT AND FINANCE PLANNING BUSINESS
CONTROL DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENT
\- J \. J U y, \. y, \_ y \ )
I Lo I | R
Construction . Network AR Hi Bhu T e — .
Consulting Construction Management Fn lep Son Dong e u ahn Mo Ca%/ BO aﬁ Giong Trom
Enterprise Enterprise and Maintenance actory Factory ranc Branc ranc Branch
Team
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DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION

Strengthen financial capacity and optimize the use of
investment capital to expand the water supply system,
upgrade and improve the capacity of factories, and meet
the needs of water use in daily life and production.

Proactively respond to the impacts of saltwater
intrusion on an annual cycle, ensuring that the clean
water provided by the Company always meets quality
standards as prescribed, meets customer needs and
maintains stability in business operations.

Aim to minimize water loss and wastage by enhancing
inspection and maintenance of the water supply system,
promptly detecting and addressing incidents. The
company proactively proposes appropriate repair and
replacement solutions to quickly resolve arising issues,
thereby reducing the water loss rate.

Promote the implementation of a cashless payment
plan, gradually eliminating direct water bill collection
at customers' homes. The company encourages
customers to make payments through banks or
collection applications, setting a goal to reach over 50%
of customers using cashless payment methods by 2025,
minimizing the outstanding receivables rate to the

lowest possible level.

X @_ 2'. ANNUAL REPORT 2024

THE COMPANY'S MAIN GOALS

Develop human resources in a
professional and modern direction,
focusing on training and development
to build a team of highly specialized
management, business, finance,
and production staff, meeting the
company's development requirements

and achieving strategic goals.

Focus capital resources on investing in
and improving equipment and applying
advanced technology in clean water
production, enhancing management
efficiencyand businessoperations. Atthe
same time, the Company continuously
increases its ability to stabilize and
develop sustainably, ensuring effective
market demand fulfillment.

In addition to its core business of
providing clean water, the Company will
research and expand into several new
industries to diversify operations, create
additional economic value, and improve
overall operational efficiency.

Develop a sustainable business production strategy in the
medium and long term, focusing on improving operational
efficiency while balancing the interests of shareholders,
partners, customers, employees, and the community.

Orient business growth and development in conjunction
with social security goals and community benefits. Promote
investment in expanding the water supply system, providing
to concentrated residential areas, new roads, as well as
industrial zones and clusters, to increase the proportion of
customers using metered water.

Focus on zoning and optimizing the water supply network
system; promote solutions to prevent water loss, apply
modern technology in detecting pipe leaks, and implement
effective management measures to quickly identify leak
locations. In addition, the Company develops a plan to
replace old pipelines to control water quality, minimize loss,
and prevent risks.
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MID AND LONG-TERM DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

Enhance the leadership capacity of the
management team, while focusing
on developing highly qualified and
experienced human resources through
in-depth training and development
programs.

Build a strong corporate culture,

continuously improve working
methods, encourage employees to
contribute initiatives and innovative
solutions, contributing to improving
operational efficiency and promoting
the sustainable development of the

Company.
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DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION

ENVIRONMENTAL GOALS

e As a clean water production and supply
enterprise, the Company is always
clearly aware of its responsibility in
protecting water resources, protecting
the environment, and strictly complying
with legalregulationsonwaterresources.
The Company's leadership pays special
attention to the management and
rational use of resources, ensuring the
provision of clean water that meets
quality standards for people in the
service area.

e Thecompanyiscommittedto prioritizing
community benefits, without sacrificing
water quality and the environment for
economic goals. The entire process of
production, water supply, and waste
treatmentiscarried outstrictlyaccording

to regulations, ensuring safety and
sustainability in business operations.

GOALS FOR SOCIETY AND THE COMMUNITY

¢ The company always cares about protecting e In addition, BEWACO is committed to fully fulfilling

the rights of officials and employees, while its tax obligations to the State. The company actively
implementing social responsibility programs to participates in and organizes group activities,
improve the welfare of workersand make positive volunteer activities as well as social work programs,
contributions to the overall development of the with the aim of providing practical support,
community in Ben Tre province. contributing to improving the community's life.
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RISKS

RISK

ECONOMIC
RISKS
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DETAILS

In 2024, the global economic situation continued to be complex when
facing many risks such as escalating war between Russia and Ukraine and
trade protection policies between major powers. In addition, the world
economy has positive changes as merchandise trade improves and inflation
gradually reduces pressure. In Vietnam, Vietnam's economic situation still
maintains stability, Vietnam's GDP in 2024 is estimated to increase by 7.09%
compared to 2023.

As a business operating in the production and distribution of water, the
Company is less affected by macroeconomic factors, because water is
an essential commodity associated with the country's development
and is always encouraged by the Government to develop. However,
macroeconomic factors have a direct impact on the operations of Industrial
Parkand manufacturing enterprises - a group of customers that account for
a large proportion of the Company's revenue structure. In order to ensure
stability in production and business activities, the Company constantly
improves management and control of operating conditions, ensuring that
it achieves the set financial targets. At the same time, the Company always
closely monitors general economic developments to proactively offer
appropriate solutions, maintaining stability and sustainable development.

In 2024, the economic growth rate (CGRDP) of Ben Tre province is estimated
to increase by 5.685 compared to the same period. In which, the industrial
and construction sector continues to have the highest growth rate, with an
increase of 10.59%. In addition, the goal of Ben Tre city towards building a
type 1 urban area directly under the province to promote socio-economic
development in the area shows the expansion of economic scale as well as
the increase in consumption demand, thereby creating positive impacts
on the Company's business operations.

RISK

LEGAL
RISKS

DETAILS

Like other businesses, the production and business operations of Ben Tre
Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company are also affected by the
legal system and sub-law documents such as the Enterprise Law, Securities
Law, and Law on Water Resources... Therefore, the adjustment or addition
of the legal system is something that can happen to reflect changes in
the economy, affecting the Company's operating environment. Therefore,
the company always updates and changes to adapt to the domestic legal
environment, building business production plans and strategies suitable to
the new conditions.

In addition, the expectation that the Law on Water Supply and Drainage
will be promulgated soon in 2025 may solve the inadequacies of the water
industry, significantly helping to improve the company's operating revenue.
Typical examples include water prices that do not fully reflect costs and
incurred costs,....

&

INPUT
PRICE RISK

Input priceriskinthe clean water businessisa major challenge for BEWACO.
Similar to other essential commodities such as gasoline, oil, and electricity,
the price of clean water is regulated by the State based on factors such
as regional characteristics, fluctuations in production, business, and supply
costs. However, input costs such as water treatment materials, electricity
prices, and labor costs are trending upward, while retail prices for clean
water may not be adjusted in a timely manner to reflect these fluctuations.

To respond to the above risk, BEWACO needs to continuously monitor the
situation and develop flexible orientations, proposing appropriate strategies
to limit negative impacts. Solutions include optimizing production
processes, seeking sources of raw materials and advanced technologies
to save costs, and implementing effective risk management measures to
ensure stable and sustainable business operations.

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY -
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RISKS

RISK

WATER
LOSS AND
LEAKAGE
RISK

DETAILS

Water loss is one of the significant risks that directly affects BEWACO's
operational efficiency, which not only affects the company's business
production efficiency but also wastes national resources. The causes
include leaks in underground pipes, damage during renovation, theft of
illegal water use, natural disasters, and environmental incidents, etc

To minimize water loss, BEWACO has set a goal to develop a reasonable
plan to maintain, repair the water supply system, and replace meters. The
company also strengthens the improvement of the quality of the water
supply network to minimize losses and increase the efficiency of resource
use.

In the face of this situation, in order to minimize the risk of water loss,
BEWACO always aims to upgrade and renovate the pipeline system,
inspect and maintain measuring instruments. In addition, the company
also strengthens control and handles violations of illegal water use. These
efforts not only help promote sustainable development for the company
but also protect national water resources.

OTHER
RISKS

. ANNUAL REPORT 2024

In addition to the identified risks, the Company also faces force majeure
events such as natural disasters, fires, epidemics, and occupational
accidents, which may negatively affect production and business operations.
To ensure the safety of employees and minimize losses, BEWACO strictly
complies with regulations on fire prevention and fighting, rescue and relief,
and regularly inspects equipment systems and updates information on
weather, hydrology, and social conditions.

In addition, the Company proactively implements measures to protect
assets and people through the annual signing of insurance contracts,
including labor insurance, accident insurance, and property insurance, to
minimize risks and ensure stability in business operations.

ENVIRONMENTAL
RISK

DETAILS

Salinity intrusion situation in the early months of the year is a fairly serious
risk for the water supply industry in general and Ben Tre Water Supply
and Sewerage Joint Stock Company in particular. It stems from seawater
intruding deep into the mainland while the amount of fresh water from
the upper Mekong River flowing into the Mekong Delta is not enough to
neutralize the amount of salt water, climate change leading to hot weather,
drought, sea level rise, etc

The situation of saline intrusion in Ben Tre province from the dry season
of 2023 - 2024 appeared from the end of December, 2023 to May, 2024,
the peak of the saline intrusion in March, 2024, at this time, salt intruded
into the upstream of the Ba Lai, Ham Luong and Tien rivers, affecting
most of BEWACO's raw water stations. This affects the company's business
operations, increases water treatment costs and affects the quality of
treated water.

To cope with the above situation, Ben Tre province has spent more than
10 Billion VND to buy clean water, pump water into water storage basins,
and since 2020, Ben Tre province has been supported by the Central
Government to invest in and put into operation 64 culvert projects,
contributing to reducing the situation of fresh water shortage. At the same
time, BEWACO has proactively responded in a timely manner to ensure
sufficient flow and pressure of water supplied to the grid with quality within
the allowable limits in the served area. In addition, the company also needs
to continue to control and assess the impact of production activities on the
environment, while maintaining and maintaining technology systems to
ensure the production of high-quality clean water.

. ‘0‘
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OPERATING SITUATION
DURING THE YEAR

Production and business operations
Organization and personnel
Investmentand projectimplementation situation

Financial situation

I

Shareholder structure, changes in owner's
investment capital

6. Report on the company's environmental and
social impacts
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PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS

REVENUE STRUCTURE

Unit: Million VND

2023 2024 Cha nge

Net revenue
Value | Proportion | Value Proportion | Value | Proportion

Revenue from clean water

222,942 98.75% 240,360 99.18% 17,418 7.81%
supply
Revenue from construction
2 of water supply and drainage 2,005 0.89% 1,156 0.48% -849 -42.36%
lines
Revenue from environmental
3 protection fee collection 648 0.29% 657 0.27% 9 1.39%
activities
Revenue from sales of goods
4 ) o 165 0.07% 164.7 0.07% -0.3 -0.17%
and service provision
Total 225,760 100.00% 242,337 100.00% 16,577 7.34%

In 2024, Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Other activities, including construction of water

Stock Company showed positive signs in its business
operations. The Company's total net revenue recorded
a growth of 7.34%, reaching 24234 Billion VND
compared to 225.76 Billion VND in 2023.

The main contributor to this growth is the core
business - clean water supply. This sector continues
to show stability and development, bringing in
240.36 Billion VND in revenue in 2024, an increase
of 7.81% compared to the same period last year and
accounting for a large proportion of the total revenue
in 2024 (99.18%).

supply and drainage lines, environmental protection
fee collection, and sales of goods and services,
contribute a very small part to the Company's total
revenue. Although revenue from the construction
of water supply and drainage lines decreased in
2024, the Company still maintains these activities
to support and supplement the main business area.
Similarly, revenue from environmental protection
fee collection and sales of goods and services has
changed insignificantly and is supportive of the
Company's general operations.




PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS

IMPLEMENTATION STATUS COMPARED TO PLAN

Actual Plan Actual Actual 2024/ | Actual 2024/
Indicator Unit
2023 plopZa plopZa Plan 2024 Actual 2023

Recorded water

m?3 21,446,686 21,758,000 22,939,605 105.43% 106.96%
production
2 Total revenue Million VND 227,262 230,000 243,060 105.68% 106.95%
3 Profit before tax Million VND 66,858 52,000 69,740 134.12% 104.31%
4 Profit after tax Million VND 55,392 43,000 57778 134.37% 104.31%
State budget o
5 Million VND 19,651 18,327 47,027 126.61% 116.55%
payment
Payment of
51 dividends from Million VND 20,698 18,816 22579 120.00% 109.09%
state capital
Payment of taxes o
52 Million VND 19,651 18327 24,448 133.40% 124.41%

and fees

Ratio of profit after Increase of Increase of

6 . % 0.19 0.15 0.20
tax /Charter capital 0.05% 0.01%
Decrease of Decrease of

7  Water loss rate % 24 19 17.54

1.46% 6.46%

In early 2024, the salinity intrusion occurred earlier
and more severely than in previous years (2021-
2023), affecting the raw water sources at the water
plants. The Company proactively developed a
response plan and organized the implementation
of tasks according to the established plan to
ensure a supply of fresh water for customersin the
service area. The Giong Trom Branch suspended
the operation of the Luong Quoi water plant
from the end of January 2024 until mid-July 2024
due to the salinity of raw water in the Luong
Quoi canal exceeding the regulated threshold.
The water supply for the Giong Trom area was
primarily sourced from the Hoan Sinh plant and
the Che Suy booster station. In the Ben Tre city
area, the salinity of surface water outside the river
also exceeded allowable levels. The Company

W ; '
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implemented daily salinity measurements to
monitor changes in salinity across river branches to
manage the opening and closing of sluice gates for
water intake. The Company coordinated with Ben
Tre Irrigation Works One Member Limited Liability
Companytoregulate the fresh water supply through
the operation of sluice gates and dams. Additionally,
two more pumps were installed at the Thanh Trieu
bridge, barges were hired for pumping water, and
temporary pumping stations were installed at the
Thanh Trieu dam. A mobile pumping station was
set up at Phu Tan water supply branch to secure
low-salinity water for production at the plants. Fresh
water was also transported by barge to supplement
the Cho Lach water plant during the two peak tide
periods of the day (this was done in March and April
with a total volume of 14,000 m3).

During the dry season of 2024, due to the impact
of saltwater intrusion, water usage increased
significantly for household and irrigation needs,
causing overloading on the system and resulting in
localized water shortages in the areas at the end of the
water network in Ben Tre city and some communes in
Mo Cay Nam and Mo Cay Bac districts. The Company
purchased clean water from Mo Cay Water Supply Co.,
Ltd.through a 50mm main water meter to supplement
the pressure for the areas of Dinh Thuy and Phuoc
Hiep in Mo Cay Nam district. Trucks were also hired to
transport water into storage tanks to improve pressure
in areas such as Son Phu, Phuoc Long, and communes
in Mo Cay Bac district.

At the end of the dry season 2023 - 2024, the
Party Committee and the Board of Management
of the Company led the successful completion of
political tasks, implementing effective measures
to cope with the saltwater intrusion, proactively
ensuring the supply of fresh water for production,
and providing treated water of the required
quality, within the permissible salinity limits, for
production and daily consumption by customers
intheservice area. Notably,the Company provided
8,868 M3 of free water to units and individuals to
transport and support the provision of fresh water
to people in areas severely affected by saltwater
intrusion in the province.

After the period of saltwater intrusion, the Company’'s production and business activities continued to be

maintained and developed well. Along with responding to saltwater intrusion, the prevention of water loss and

revenue loss remained a top priority. With the determination to reduce the overall water loss rate, the Party

Committee of the Company, together with the Board of Management, directed the subsidiaries to implement

technical solutions for water loss prevention, enhance leak detection, and quickly address pipe breakage issues.

Monitoring the water loss rate in regions 2 and 3 in the Ben Tre city area and assessing the causes of water loss

in these areas, the Company held regular meetings on water loss prevention and established solutions and

practices to reduce water loss in the Ben Tre city area and the entire company. By the end of 2024, the water loss
rate for the entire Company was 17.54%, a decrease of 6.46% compared to the end of 2023 (24%).
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ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

As of Date December 31, 2024

Ownership .
i Personal ownership
representation
Position . .
Number of | Ownership | Number of | Ownership
shares Ratio shares Ratio

Board member,

1 Tran Thanh Binh . 3,822,000 13% 6,300 0.021%

General Director
. Board member, Deputy

2 Phan Thanh Binh . - - 1,365 0.005%
General Director
Deputy General

3 Phan Thanh Nhan . - - 1715 0.06%
Director

4 Vo Thi Thien Trang Chief Accountant - - 20,865 0.071%

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT IN 2024

None
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PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

MR. TRAN THANH BINH
GENERAL DIRECTOR

Date of birth 29/09/1982
Nationality Vietnam
Address Quarter 3, Phu Khuong Ward, Ben Tre City, Ben Tre Province

Qualification Bachelor of Water Supply and Drainage College;

Engineer of construction engineering

Current Position at the Board member, General Director

Company

Current Position in other e None
organizations

Work experience

04/2005-12/2010  Staff of the Construction Team - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member

Limited Company

01/2011 - 02/2013 Staff of the Construction Enterprise — Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member

Limited Company

03/2013 - 12/2016 Team Leader of Network Management and Repair Team - Ben Tre Water Supply and

Sewerage One Member Limited Company.

01/2017 -12/2018 Head of Water Loss Prevention Department — Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

01/2019 -10/2019 Deputy General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC

11/2018 —12/2022 Board member — Deputy General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

01/2023 - Present  Board member — General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

Number of shares held at the present time:
e Personal ownership: 6,300 shares, accounting for 0.021% of Charter capital
e Ownership representative: 3,822,000 shares, accounting for 13% of Charter capital

o Affiliated persons: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

MR. PHAN THANH NHAN
DEPUTY GENERAL DIRECTOR

MR. PHAN THANH BINH
DEPUTY GENERAL DIRECTOR

Date of birth 12/04/1985 Date of birth 20/11/1978
Nationality Vietnam Nationality Vietnam
Address An Hoa hamlet, An Binh Tay commune, Ba Tri district, Ben Tre province Address 87B1, Quarter 1, Ward 8, Ben Tre City, Ben Tre Province
Qualification Bachelor's degree in Water Supply and Drainage; Qualification Construction Engineer, Master of Business Administration
Bachelor's degree in Business Administration; -, .
. ) ) ) Current Position at the Deputy General Director
Engineer of Construction Engineering
Company
Current Position at the Board member, Deputy General Director o
Current Position in other e None
Company

organizations
Current Position in other e None

organizations .
9 Work experience

Work experience

24/4/2002 - 29/7/2015  Technical Officer, Technical Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One
2007 - 2010 Staff of Technical Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member Member Limited Company

Limited Company. .
30/7/2015 - 26/7/2020  Director of Mo Cay Water Supply Branch - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

2010 - 2015 Staff of Construction Consulting Enterprise — Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One

Member Limited Compan
pany 27/7/2020 - 05/2023 Head of Technical Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

2015 -2018 Director of Cho Lach Water Supply Branch - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

01/6/2023 - Present Deputy General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.
01/2018 - 12/2018 Head of Business Department, Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

01/2019 - 12/2022 Deputy General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC..

) Number of shares held at the present time:
01/2023 - Present Board member, Deputy General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC..

e Personal ownership: 17,115 shares, accounting for 0.06% of Charter capital

Number of shares held at the present time: e Ownership representative: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital

e Personal ownership: 1365 shares, accounting for 0.005% of Charter capital o Affiliated persons: 3,360 shares, accounting for 0.01% of Charter capital
e Ownership representative: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital

e Affiliated persons: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital
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ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT Total: 286 employees As of December 31, 2024
------------------------------------------------------------------ uantit Percentage
i’ N Classification Q . .
(people) (%)
MS. VO THI THIEN TRANG
| By level 286 100
CHIEF ACCOUNTANT Y
_______________________ g L 1 Postgraduate 05 1.75
Date of birth 15/03/1973 2 University, college 105 36.71
Nationality Vietnam 3 Vocational college 45 15.73
Address No. 509A/2, Son Dong Commune, Ben Tre City, Ben Tre Province
4 Technical workers 122 42.67
Qualification Bachelor of Economics, Master of Accounting
5 Unskilled workers 09 314
Current Position at the Chief Accountant
Company By nature of labor

I 286 100

Current Position in other e None contract

organizations Not subject to signing an

employment contract

Work experience

07/1999 - 01/2000 Staff of Business Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member
Limited Company 3 Indefinite-term contract - -
02/2000 - 03/2007 General Accountant - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member Limited
4 Seasonal contract - -
Company
04/2007 —11/2015 Deputy Head of Accounting Department cum general accountant - Ben Tre Water Cc By gender 286 100
Supply and Sewerage One Member Limited Company.
01/12/2015 - Present  Chief Accountant - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC. 1 Male 219 76.57
2 Female 67 23.43

Number of shares held at the present time:
e Personal ownership: 220,865 shares, accounting for 0.071% of Charter capital

e Ownership representative: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital

AVERAGE INCOME

o Affiliated persons: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital .
P g 7 P Unit: VND/person/month

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1 2 Fixed-term contract 276 96.5
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Indicator 2021 2022 2023 2024
N 7/
Average
) 10,288,301 9,000,799 9,832,621 11,237,000
income
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ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL
POLICIES FOR EMPLOYEES

WORKING CONDITIONS AND REGIMES

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company
always prioritizes creating a safe, friendly working environment
and providing optimal conditions for employee development.
With modern facilities, advanced machinery, and high-standard
protective equipment, BEWACO continuously strives to ensure
safety and efficiency in its work. At the same time, the company
focuses on implementing flexible work policies, balancing work
hours and rest time, in compliance with labor laws. As a result,
employees are encouraged not only to maximize their individual
abilities but also to enhance their sense of responsibility and

teamwork.

WORKING CONDITIONS AND POLICIES

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint
Stock Company always prioritizes creating a
safe and comfortable working environment
while providing maximum support to
its employees. BEWACO not only equips
its facilities with modern infrastructure,
advanced machinery, and standard
protective equipment but also ensures
that every employee has the opportunity
to fully unleash their potential. In addition,
the company implements flexible working
and rest policies, strictly complying with
labor law regulations, in order to encourage
self-discipline, enhance responsibility, and

promote teamwork within the organization.

TRAINING POLICY
I

The company always focuses on building
and maintaining a highly skilled workforce
through structured training programs and
activities that promote knowledge sharing
and experience learning. Additionally,
the company regularly organizes training
courses to enhance the skills and expertise
of workers, helping them familiarize
themselves with the latest technologies.
As a result, all employees are equipped
with the necessary knowledge and skKills,
contributing to increased labor productivity
and fostering the long-term development
of the company.

i

¥

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SALARY, BONUS AND BENEFIT POLICY

The company strictly adheres to current legal
regulations and implements a salary, bonus, and
benefits system based on work performance
and the level of responsibility of each position.
Annually, the company conducts a transparent
and open evaluation of work results, ensuring
fairness for all employees. In addition, the
company consistently encourages its workforce
to propose initiatives and suggestions to
enhance efficiency and labor productivity.




INVESTMENT AND PROJECT
IMPLEMENTATION SITUATION

MAJOR INVESTMENTS

In 2024, the Board of Management paid attention to directing the
effective implementation of basic construction investment.

28/36

Completed o

o 7o) /
° /~ construction items

according to the 2024 basic construction investment plan

03 ¢ 13 Total realized value

\ o o
Billion VND \ 5 °

reaching 46.71% of the plan

Thishascontributedtoreducing pressure,improvingwaterquality,and
expanding over 22 km of various pipelinesin areas such as Ben Tre City,
GiongTrom,Mo CayNam,Mo Cay Bac,and Cho Lach. Additionally,ithas
led tothe development of 2,700 new customers, helping the company
meet the targets assigned by the Provincial People’s Committee, as
well as other goals set by the company according to the 2024 plan.
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FINANCIAL SITUATION

FINANCIAL SITUATION

Unit: Million VND

Y T
1 Total asset 552,235 548,008 99.23%
2 Net revenue 225,760 242,337 107.34%
3 Profit from business activities 65,598 69,447 105.87%
4 Other profits 1,260 293 23.29%
5 Profit before tax 66,858 69,740 104.31%
6 Profit after tax 55,392 57,778 104.31%
7 Payout ratio 12% (*)12% -

(*) The Payout ratio for 2024 will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

MAJOR FINANCIAL INDICATORS

Indicator Unit 2023 2024

Solvency ratio

Current ratio Times 1.91 210

Quick ratio Times 1.69 1.83

Capital structure ratio

Debt/Total assets ratio % 19.85 16.42

Debt/Owner's Equity ratio % 24.77 19.65

Operation capability ratio

Inventory turnover Times 7.46 7.97

Total asset turnover Times 0.41 0.44

Profitability ratio

Profit after tax/ Net revenue ratio (ROS) % 24.54 23.84

Profit after tax/ total capital ratio (ROE) % 12.30 12.83

Profit after tax/ Total assets ratio (ROA) % 10.07 10.50

Profit from business activities/ Net revenue Ratio % 29.06 28.66




FINANCIAL SITUATION

SOLVENCY RATIO

In 2024, the company's
improved, as reflected in various solvency

Solvency

ratio. Specifically, the current ratio for
2024 reached 2.10 times, compared to 1.91
times at the end of 2023. The quick ratio
stood at 1.83 times at the end of 2024, an
increase from 1.69 times at the same time
last year. This indicates that the company
has strong liquidity in meeting short-
term liabilities with its current assets. The
main reason for this change is the slight
increase of 2.06% in current assets and
a 7.09% decrease in short-term liabilities
compared to the same period last year.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE RATIO

In terms of capital structure, overall,
BEWACQO's capital structure in 2024
showed a decrease compared to the
same period last year. Specifically, in 2024,
the company's total assets decreased
slightly by 0.77%,
decreased significantly by 17.90% (a

while liabilities
reduction of approximately 19.62 billion
VND compared to the end of 2023), and
shareholders' equity increased by a
slight 3.48% (equivalent to an increase
of about 15.4 billion VND). This resulted
in a decrease in BEWACO's debt-to-
total-assets ratio from 19.85% to 16.42%,
and the debt-to-equity ratio decreased
from 24.77% to 19.65% at the end of 2023.
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Unit: Times

2.50

2.00

1.50

1.00

0.50

0.00

30%

25%

20%

15%

10%

5%

0%

E Currentratio

=  Quick ratio
1.91
—
1.69

E =
E —_—
E = |

2023

210

1.83

AR

[

2024

E Debt/Total assets ratio

B Debt/Owner's Equity ratio

24.77%
—

19.85%

AR

2023

16.42%

19.65%

—_

I

2024

E Inventory turnover

Unit: Times
OPERATION CAPABILITY RATIO 9.00 E Total asset turnover
In 2024, BEWACO’s inventory turnover ratio 797
increased from 7.46 times to 797 times. 8.00 —
Specifically, the company's inventory increased .00 — =
by approximately 1.4 billion VND, equivalent to ' = ==
a 13.34% rise. The company mainly increased 6.00 ——— 1
its inventory of raw materials and equipment = 1
related to the water industry (e.g., pipes, water 5.00 1 1
meters) to serve the goal of expanding the
clean water supply network. At the same time, 4.00
the cost of goods sold increased by 6.78%,
. L . 3.00
mainly due to rising input costs for supplying
clean water and environmental protection fee 2.00
collection activities. The total asset turnover .
ratio remained stable, with the company’s net 1.00 o 04l
revenue increasing by approximately 7.34%. o —
0.00 =
2023 2024
PROFITABILITY RATIO
EROS =ROE = ROA = Profit from business activities/ Net revenue Ratio
35%
30% 29.06% 28.66%
25% 24.54%
20%
15% 0
12.30% 12.85% .
| —| 10.07% =—— 10.50%
10%
5%
0% = _—
2023 2024

Overall, the profitability indicators for the company in 2024 remained stable. Specifically, the ratio of
ROS slightly decreased to 23.84%, while the ratio of ROE increased to 12.83%, and the ratio of ROA rose to
10.50%. Meanwhile, the ratio of Profit from Operating Activities/Net Revenue slightly decreased to 28.66%
compared to 2023. This indicates that the company’s business operations in the year were relatively strong,
reflecting BEWACO's ability to effectively utilize its internal resources to create added value for shareholders.
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SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE, CHANGES IN
OWNER'S INVESTMENT CAPITAL

= Q)

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE

As of January 10, 2025

Total number of share

Type of shareholder Number of shareholders Number of shares Ownership ratio

| Domestic shareholders 290 29,250,800 99.49%

1 State 1 18,816,000 64.00%

29,400,000 2 Organization 4 9,533,810 32.43%

Shares

3 Individual 285 900,990 3.06%

1l Foreign shareholders 9 149,200 0.51%

1 Organization 2 72,500 0.25%

2 Individual 7 76,700 0.26%

Total (I+11) 299 29,400,000 100.00%

Maximum foreign ownership ratio: 50%

SITUATION OF CHANGES IN OWNER'S CAPITAL

None
TREASURY SHARE TRANSACTIONS OTHER SECURITIES
None None

LIST OF MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS
CONG TY CO PHAN CAP THOAT NUGC BEN TRE om0 0

\I HOI CO PONG THUON .
3 ; List of major shareholders over 5% Number of shares held

shares held

NAM 2024 1 Ben Tre Province People's Committee 18,816,000 64%

Bé"h Trf, Hgﬂ_\' 2? H-Ia'"g {‘) na-—:" 2024 5 Thuy Anh Water Supply Sewerage Joint 5109510 17.38%

Stock Company

g |

3 Hoan Cau Co,, Ltd 4,410,000 15.00%




REPORT ON THE COMPANY'S
ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACTS

MANAGEMENT OF RAW AND
OTHER MATERIALS

In the production process, the use of chemicals
such as chlorine (CLO) and PAC is essential to
ensure the quality of water after treatment. To
protect the safety and quality of water, Ben Tre
Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company
strictly adheres to regulations regarding the
dosage and concentration of these chemicals.
Additionally, the company focuses on selecting
HDPE plastic pipes, conducting regular maintenance
and cleaning, frequently inspecting connection
points, and replacing old pipelines to minimize
water loss risks and maintain clean water quality.

COMPLIANCE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION LAWS

The company is committed not only to
providing safe and high-quality water to
consumers but also to being fully aware of
its responsibility to protect the environment.
The company strictly complies with
regulations regarding waste disposal,
treatment, and discharge. Additionally,
the company actively promotes and raises
environmental awareness among all
employees, contributing to the creation

of a green, clean, and beautiful society.

6.6. REPORT ON RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE LOCAL COMMUNITY

The company collaborates with local authorities to donate charity houses to families facing housing

difficulties. Committed to not prioritizing its own economic interests over community benefits,
BEWACO actively participates in Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities, supports charitable

campaigns, and assists people in need within the region.

The company also encouraged its staff and workers to donate one day's salary to support the people
in the northern region who were affected by storm No. 3 (the total amount raised, including part of the

company's welfare fund, was 100 million VND).

ENERGY CONSUMPTION

Electricity is the primary energy source in water
production and supply, accounting for a significant
portionofcosts. Toreduce costsand optimize energy use,
the company adjusts operating hours and replaces old
equipment with energy-efficient devices. Additionally,
the company raises awareness among its employees
about electricity conservation in their daily work.

POLICIES RELATED TO EMPLOYEES

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock
Company identifies human resources as the
foundation for sustainable development. To
ensure the success of the business, all employees
must have high professional qualifications, a
sense of responsibility, and teamwork spirit.
Therefore, the company places special emphasis
on recruitment, training, and developing a
talented workforce to achieve its set goals.

WATER CONSUMPTION

The company is always focused on the sustainable
exploitation and use of water resources. In response
to issues such as drought, pollution, and salinity
intrusion, the company is researching solutions
to minimize waste and protect water sources.

A

In addition, BEWACO regularly monitors and evaluates the capabilities of its management team and

employees, aiming to strengthen and assign tasks appropriately to ensure optimal labor efficiency. The

company also ensures the provision of sufficient facilities and equipment, creating favorable conditions for
employees to fully unleash their creative potential. The company’s salary and bonus policies are developed

openly, transparently, and with fairness.
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REPORT AND ASSESSMENT
y OF THE BOARD OF
GENERAL DIRECTOR

1. Evaluation of production and business results
2. Financial situation

3. Improvements in organizational structure,
¢ policies, and management

4. Development planin 2025

. Explanation of the Board of General Director
/ regarding audit opinions




ANNUAL REPORT 2024

EVALUATION OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS

RESULTS

OVERVIEW ANALYSIS OF THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS COMPARED TO THE PLAN/

FORECAST AND PREVIOUS PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS RESULTS

ADVANTAGES

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock
Company has received attention, support, and
facilitation from government agencies, along
with close cooperation from the provincial
leadership, the People's Committee, the
People's Council, and various departments,

agencies, and sectors in Ben Tre Province.

After more than 32 years of operation, BEWACO
has built an effective management system and
accumulated valuable experience in the water
supply industry. The trust from shareholders
and its reputation with consumers have created
a solid foundation, helping the company drive
growth strategies and generate sustainable value
for shareholders, employees, and the community.

With the increasing demand for clean water,
especially as the quality of life improves, BEWACO
has leveraged market advantages. The company
focusesoninvestingininfrastructureandapplying
advanced technologies to supply high-quality
clean water and minimize water loss. This not
only enhances product quality but also reduces
risks and increases profitability for the business.

BEWACO has built an experienced management
team in the industry, along with a professional
workforce, all of whom are dedicated and
committed to contributing to the development
and overall prosperity of the company.

Currently, one of the biggest challenges faced by
clean water supply companiesistheimpactofclimate
change and the El Nino phenomenon, along with
unpredictable natural disasters. Salinity intrusion
and drought create significant difficulties for leaders
in developing strategies and management policies
to address these issues. This requires flexibility,
creativity in management, as well as investment
in technology and infrastructure to improve the
ability to respond to environmental challenges.

Managing the cost of clean water production is
a major challenge for businesses in the industry.
The cost is influenced by many factors, such as
raw material costs, infrastructure, and operational
expenses. Although the price of clean water
must comply with government regulations, the
lack of flexibility in adjusting prices sometimes
results in delays in reflecting cost fluctuations,
which negatively affects the company’s profits.

Changes in the institutional framework, policies,
and regulations regarding the socialization of the
water industry in recent years have not only created
opportunities but also posed challenges for BEWACO
and other companies in the sector. Adapting to and
aligning with the state's overall development goals
requires businesses to make significant investments
in improving systems, enhancing service quality, and
increasing social responsibility.
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THE PROGRESS THE COMPANY HAS MADE

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company has
invested in upgrading its water supply and drainage system to
ensure stable water quality; applied scientific and technological
advancements in the management and operation of the system;
and enhanced the effectiveness of water loss prevention through
monitoring, inspections, and timely repairs or replacements of
leaking pipes.

The company has also continued to strengthen efforts to promote
cashless water bill payments, helping to reduce the company's
outstanding receivables.

The company focuses on improving forecasting effectiveness,
enhancing management capacity, ensuring financial health,
and optimizing capital usage. At the same time, the company
collaborates with the provincial People's Committee and relevant
authorities to implement measures and projects to combat
salinity intrusion and reduce water pollution.

In addition, the company has reviewed and adjusted its
organizationalstructure,authority delegation,and decentralization
to allow more autonomy for its departments in managing
production operations.

N 9900005 0% +
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FINANCIAL SITUATION

ASSET SITUATION

Unit: Million VIND

31/12/2023 31/12/2024

Indicator
Proportion Proportion Proportion
1 Current assets 91,584 16.58% 93,471 17.06% 1,888 2.06%
2 Non-current assets 460,652 83.42% 454,537 82.94% -6,115 -1.33%
Total assets 552,235 100.00% 548,008 100.00% -4,228 -0.77%

16.58% Current 17.06%

assets

Non-current
assets

83.42% 82.94%

As of the end of 2024, the company's total assets reached VND 548 billion, a slight decrease of VND 4.23
billion, equivalent to a 0.77% decrease compared to 2023. Specifically, current assets amounted to VND
93.47 billion, increasing by 2.06% compared to the previous year, while non-current assets totaled VND
45454 Dbillion, a decrease of 1.33% compared to the previous year. Although current assets increased
slightly during the year, the proportion of non-current assets still predominantly accounted for 82.94%.

At the end of 2024, the company’s cash and cash equivalents amounted to over VND 78.28 billion, an
increase of approximately VND 15.63 billion, mainly from an increase in the company's non-term bank
deposits. Inventory reached VND 11.87 billion, up more than 13%, which corresponds to an increase of about
VND 1.4 billion compared to 2023, primarily driven by raw materials for the water industry (pipes, water
meters, etc.). Additionally, BEWACO significantly reduced its accounts receivable from customers, dropping
from VND 17.12 billion at the end of 2023 to just over VND 2 billion at the end of 2024, a decrease of over VND
15 billion, mainly due to reduced receivables from water bills owed by households.
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LIABILITIES SITUATION

Unit: Million VND

S S

Indicator
Value Proportion Value Proportion Value Proportion

1 Current liabilities 47,917 43.71% 44,520 49.47% -3,397 -7.09%
2 Non-current liabilities 61,704 56.29% 45,476 50.53% -16,228 -26.30%
Total liabilities 109,620 100.00% 89,996 100.00% -19,625 -17.90%

Current

liabilities

. Non-current
liabilities

56.29%

As of December 31, 2024, the company's total liabilities amounted
to approximately VND 90 billion, a decrease of 17.90% compared to
the end of 2023. In general, both current and non-current liabilities
decreased during the year, with current liabilities decreasing
by 7.09%, reaching VND 44.52 billion, and non-current liabilities
decreasing by 26.30%, reaching VND 45.48 billion compared to the
same period last year.

In terms of debt structure, BEWACO's liabilities in 2024 showed a
change compared to the previous year. The proportion of short-
term debt increased, accounting for 49.47%, while long-term debt
decreased in proportion, accounting for 50.53%. During the year, the
company paid off long-term loans and financial leases amounting
to approximately VND 16.23 billion, primarily paid to the Vietnam

Development Bank — Ben Tre Branch.
. '
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IMPROVEMENTS IN ORGANIZATIONAL

STRUCTURE, POLICIES, AND MANAGEMENT

In 2024, the Board of Directors and the Board of Management focused on
improving administrative procedures, enhancing production management,
technical aspects, and product quality, while also improving customer service
quality.

The company also intensified its management efforts, applying new technological
solutions to minimize material waste, practice efficient cost-saving measures, and
enhance competitiveness as well as production efficiency.

The company implemented various measures to prevent water loss, including
zoning, network segmentation, and the installation of data loggers to monitor
pressure and flow in different areas. The company also regularly inspects the water
pipe system, replacing and repairing old, broken, or potentially leaking pipes.

The company continued to refine its organizational structure, implementing staff
rotations and appointing personnel in certain positions to improve management
efficiency. At the same time, it reviewed and adjusted employee salaries to ensure
compliance with the region's minimum wage regulations set by the government

The company strengthened labor discipline and inspections to promote production
development, while also enhancing the morale and responsibility awareness of its
staff. The company also reinforced measures to improve the quality of security,
ensuring political stability, order, and safety throughout the entire system.
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DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN 2025

SITUATION FORECAST FOR 2025

2025 isthe year of the Party Congresses at all
levels leading up to the 14th National Party
Congress and the 1ith National Patriotic
Emulation Congress. It is also the year of
many significant events, celebrating major
anniversaries of the Party and the nation.

2025 is expected to be an important year
marking the completion of many key
projects in the province, creating conditions
for the breakthrough development of
economic and social targets for the 5-year
period 2021-2025 and beyond. Additionally,
according to forecasts for the 2024-2025 dry
season, while salinity intrusion may not be
as severe as in the 2023-2024 dry season, it
could still develop in a complicated manner,
leading to water shortages and deep salinity
intrusion into inland areas. This would affect
the water supply for production at water
plants, as well as the daily water needs of
the people and the economic and social
development of the locality.

The Ben Tre Provincial Party Committee has
required all sectors, levels, agencies, units, and
localities to focus on the task of combating
drought and salinity intrusion as an urgent and
centraltask. Thisrequires mobilizing resourcesand
implementing the task with the highest political
determination, proactively applying water supply
solutions to ensure there is no shortage of water
for daily use and production, thus safeguarding
the health and livelihoods of the people.

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC is
determined to complete its political task in
responding to drought and salinity intrusion,
ensuring the supply of clean water that meets
the production and living needs of customers in
its service areas. The company is committed to
exceeding the planned targets, contributing to
the completion of the resolutions of the Ben Tre
Water Supply and Sewerage JSC Party Congress
for the 20202025 term. It will focus on developing
a high-quality water supply system, affirming
its social responsibility, and contributing to the
sustainable development of the province.

Indicator

% Plan 2025/ Actual 2024

Actual 2024 Plan 2025

Water production volume m3 27,817,392 26,411,765 94.95%
Water recorded volume m? 22,939,605 22,450,000 97.87%
Percentage of water loss % 17,54 15 Decreased by 2.54%
Total revenue Million VND 243,060 238,000 97.92%
Total expenses Million VND 173,320 180,000 103.85%
Profit before tax Million VND 67,740 58,000 83.17%
Profit after tax Million VND 57778 48,000 83.08%
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ASSET AND MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN 2025

IMPLEMENTATION SOLUTIONS

REGARDING FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT

Proactively develop a detailed financial plan,
balance the capital needs to ensure business
operations;advise on proceduresforcommercial
loans to invest in construction projects.

Improve capital usage efficiency by investing in
stages according to needs, using depreciation
and profit sources for development investment,
and maximizing the effectiveness of invested
projects.

Use funds for the intended purpose, balance
loan capital from credit institutions flexibly to
implement plans and achieve the company's
production and business tasks for 2025.

Effectively manage receivables and payables to
prevent capital loss.

.

REGARDING ORGANIZATION AND

PERSONNEL

Develop a training plan for 2025 according to

the requirements of the subsidiaries and the
company's general tasks.

Continue reviewing, organizing, and effectively
utilizing the existing workforce of the company;
propose recruitment for positions when
necessary and take disciplinary actions or
terminate employment for employees who
lack capability, responsibility, or violate the
company's regulations.

Closely monitor the implementation of internal
rules and the company's regulations; plan
and implement the full and effective legal
compliance activities of the business; continue
to train and enhance employees' skills in
construction, operation, and customer service.

Ensure the full implementation of all legal
benefits while creating better working
conditions and an environment for employees,
and build and execute corporate culture.

Study labor  management regulations,
salaries, rewards, and bonuses in state-owned
enterprises to advise on revising the salary scale
and wage fund for the Board of Management
and employees.

Advise the application of the ISO 9001:.2015
quality management system for subsidiaries.

S
R '

Comply with the Asset and Material
Management Procedure. The management
of fixed assets and materials for production
must be clear and strict in terms of record-
keeping, asset allocation according to
relevant documents, and using assets and
materials for the intended purpose, while
carefully storing materials to avoid loss.

CUSTOMER MANAGEMENT

e Improve the company website, provide
good customer care services,and manage
hotlines to receive and handle customer
complaints. Strengthen communication
with customers and promptly address
low water pressure issues in the network.

o Effectively apply the company's self-
developed software for managing
network fault resolution and data logger
management.

¢ Implement new customer management
software; continue the cashless payment
project for water bills and cease water

collection at customers' homes in phases
from 2023 to 2025.

PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT

Operate production plants well, effectively
maintain and regularly check machinery
and equipment; regularly inspect safety
and hygiene at the plants; provide full safety
equipment for operations, chemical leaks;
install cameras, and data transmission
devices.

Collect and treat waste to meet
environmental standards before discharge;
complywith legal regulationson exploitation
and discharge, and apply environmental
protection measures as per the Water
Resources Law.

Strengthen water protection inspections at
extraction points and proactively address
causes of water pollution; advise oninstalling
water quality monitoring devices at the Cai
Co raw water pump station, Ba Lai bridge,
and Son Déng water plant as required by
the Water Resources Law.

Regularly test and manage raw and treated
water quality to meet the Ministry of Health's
standards, ensuring proper water pressure
regulation according to the coordinated
operation plans of the plants.

Strengthen inspections to match water
production levels with actual needs;
implement solutions to reduce electricity
consumption and raw material, chemical
use in water treatment to save costs and
apply information technology in production
process management.
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DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN 2025

MANAGEMENT OF THE WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM AND PREVENTION OF WATER LOSS

»

Regularly inspect valves and connection points
across the entire water supply network to ensure
continuous water delivery to customers.

Propose replacement or renovation of old or deeply
buried pipes that often cause problems and are at
high risk of water loss.

Regularly organize meetings to discuss water loss
and revenue loss prevention.

Regularly inspect the quality of materials before
use in projects and prioritize using high-quality
materials and fittings for construction and water
supply system repairs.

Actively implement water loss and revenue loss
prevention measures, such as:

Strengthening  water meter management:
periodically replacing and calibrating water meters,
regularly checking for losses through customer

branch pipes and meters.

»

»

» Proactively propose relocating
customer meters to more
convenient positions for

management and reading.

» Frequently inspect to detect
water usage fraud; propose
strict actions for violations of
water supply contracts.

» Conduct network segmentation
in high water loss areas to
inspect, monitor, and propose
solutions.

Build a specific water loss prevention plan by
quarter and year, with periodic reporting on
implementation results.

Build a plan to improve the water supply
network for each phase: short-term, medium-
term, and long-term.

Continue updating the water supply network
management map across all regions managed
by the company.

Build a plan to cooperate with residents in
protecting the company’s pipeline assets.

Strengthen responsibility in direct response
and troubleshooting to quickly fix issues when
notified by residents.

B
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EXPLANATION OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTOR

REGARDING AUD

None

IT OPINIONS

®
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ASSESSMENT OF THE
COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

1. The Board of Directors’ Evaluation of
Company Activities

2. Evaluation of the Board of Management's
activities

3. Plans and directions of the Board of
Directors
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EVALUATION OF THE COMPANY'S ACTIVITIES

In 2024, Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint
Stock Company faced many difficulties due to the
increasingly severe salinity intrusion and lack of
fresh water. However, with the determination and
continuous effort from the leadership to all employees,
the company not only overcame these challenges but
also achieved impressive results, with post-tax profit
exceeding 38.5% of the planned target. This success not
only affirms the effectiveness of BEWACO's business
activities but also demonstrates its flexibility and quick
adaptation to market and environmental changes. As a
result, the company successfully completed the targets

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF
MANAGEMENT’'S ACTIVITIES

The Chairman of the Board of Directors regularly participates
in the monthly briefing meetings organized by the Board of
Management. During these meetings, the Chairman provides
comments and evaluations regarding the implementation of
tasks related to the Resolutions and Decisions of the Board
of Directors for the period, while also offering guidance and
suggestions for incorporating into the next work plan of
the Board of Management. In addition, the Chairman of the
Board, along with other Board members, closely monitors
and supervises the management and execution of tasks by
the Board of Management to ensure that the company's
operations remain stable, safe, legally compliant, and meet

The Chairman of the Board regularly oversees
and closely monitors the management of
production and business activities carried
out by the CEO. Furthermore, the Chairman
works closely with the Board of Supervisors
to ensure full compliance with the provisions
of the Enterprise Law, the company’'s Charter,
and other current legal regulations. The
Chairman also ensures that the Resolutions of
the General Shareholders' Meeting related to
production and business targets for 2024 are
properly implemented.

set by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The company demonstrated effective management of
fixed costs, including depreciation, sales, and business
administration expenses. Furthermore, significant
progress in improving product quality, service capacity,
and customer care was also noted. Notably, the
company always emphasizes ensuring transparency
and accuracy in revenue and cost management, which
has improved business efficiency and made company

operations more transparent and professional.

Moreover, the company places great importance on caring for and developing its human resources as a key
factor. BEWACO continually creates conditions and encourages employees to fully utilize their potential, thus
fostering a dynamic and effective work environment. As a result, the company not only maintains a positive
working atmosphere but also ensures progress and successfully completes the set objectives.

The achievements from the past year clearly demonstrate the efforts and commitment of Ben Tre Water Supply
and Sewerage Joint Stock Company in overcoming challenges and moving towards sustainable development
in the clean water supply and environmental protection sector. BEWACO is proud to contribute to improving
the quality of life for the community and protecting clean water sources for future generations.
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the requirements for production, business, and financial
performance.

PLANS AND DIRECTIONS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

The company focuses on establishing and maintaining strong relationships
between leadership, departments, and employees. The goal is to build a strong
spirit of unity and work together to complete and exceed the objectives set by
the General Meeting of Shareholders. Additionally, the company accelerates
research and the application of the latest technologies in the water supply
and drainage sector. The company is also ready to invest in research and
development projects to provide more modern and sustainable solutions for
clean water supply and environmental protection.

To enhance business efficiency, the company will undergo organizational
restructuring, consolidating and improving departments and branches. The
goal is to strengthen advisory and management capacities in production and
business activities, ensuring that all requirements and tasks are met according
to the company’s scope and development scale.

To improve the quality of human resources, the company will implement
training programs and evaluate the professional skills of all employees.
Along with this, the company will add successor staff for management and
operational roles to optimize work efficiency and ensure smooth operations.

Additionally, the company aims to improve customer service quality and apply
information technology in customer management. These efforts aim to adapt
tothe new context, better meet customer needs, and increase their satisfaction.
These strategic steps will help the company not only develop sustainably but
also build trust and attraction among customers.

. o
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Board of Directors

2. Board of Supervisors

3. Transactions, remunerations and benefits of
the Board of Directors, Board of Management
and Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPOSITION AND STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Member

Number of
shares

Ownership representation Personal ownership
Position

Ownership
Ratio

As of December 31, 2024

Number of | Ownership

shares Ratio

PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. TRAN HUNG
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1 [0) (o)
1 Mr. Tran Hung Chairman 14,994,000 51% 7,770 0.026% Date of birth 13/12/1972
Nationality Vietnam
2 Mr. Tran Thanh Binh Executive members 3,822,000 13% 6,300 0.021%
Address 175/2 Cl, Tran Quoc Tuan, Quarter 2, Ward 4, Ben Tre city, Ben Tre province
3 Mr. Phan Dinh Tan Non-executive 4,410,000 15% - - Quialification Urban Engineer - specializing in water supply; Bachelor of Laws
members
Board Memboer, Current Position at the Chairman of the Board of Directors
4 Mr. Phan Thanh Binh Deputy General - - 1,365 0.005% Company
Director Current Position in other e None
Ms. Nguyen Thy Non-executive organizations
5 5,109,510 17.379% 300 0.001%

Work experience

Phuong members

06/1991 - 10/1992 Operating worker at Son Dong Water Plant - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One

Member Limited Company

11/1992 - 06/1994 Cashier at the Sales Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member

Limited Company

07/1994 - 12/1998 Operating worker at Son Dong Water Plant - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One
MR. TRAN THANH BINH

BOARD MEMBER, GENERAL DIRECTOR

MR. PHAN THANH BINH

Member Limited Company

01/1999 - 01/2002 Staff at the Technical Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One Member

Limited Company

02/2002 - 07/2010 Deputy Head of Technical Department - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage One

BOARD MEMBER, DEPUTY GENERAL DIRECTOR

Member Limited Company

See detailed profile in the Board of Management profile

08/2002 - 11/2015 Director of Construction Consulting Enterprise - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage

One Member Limited Company

12/2015 - 12/2018 Deputy General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 01/2019 - 01/2023 General Director - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

The Company's Board of Directors has not established any subcommittees
01/2023 - Present

Chairman of BOD - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC.

Number of shares held at the present time:
e Personal ownership: 7,770 shares, accounting for 0.026% of Charter capital

o Ownership representative: 114,994,000 shares, accounting for 51% of Charter capital(representing
the People's Committee of Ben Tre province)

o Affiliated persons: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MS. NGUYEN THY PHUONG
NON-EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

MR. PHAN DINH TAN
BOARD MEMBER

Date of birth 10/09/1954 Date of birth 1989

Nationality Vietnam Nationality Vietnam

Address 27A Ban Co, Ward 3, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City Address 331/19 Nam Ky Khoi Nghia, Vo Thi Sau Ward, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City
Qualification University Qualification Master of Corporate Finance

Current Position at the Board member Current Position at the Non-executive board member

Company Company

Current Position in other o Member of the BOD of Vietnam Hanoi Tourism Joint Stock Company
Head of the BOS of Bao Minh Securities Joint Stock Company

Current Position in other e Chairman cum General Director of Hoan Cau Co,, Ltd
organizations

organizations

Work experience Work experience

1989 - 2000 Deputy Director - Hoan Cau Co,, Ltd 2011 - 2012 Staff - Duy Tan Plastics Manufacturing Corporation

2000 - 2016 General Director - Hoan Cau Co,, Ltd. 2012 - 2014 Staff - Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade
2015 - Present Board member - Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC 2014- 2018 Staff - Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank

2017 - Present e Chairman cum General Director - Hoan Cau Co., Ltd 2018 - Present Staff - Vietnam Royal Investment Group Joint Stock Company

Number of shares held at the present time: Number of shares held at the present time:

» Personal ownership: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital e Personal ownership: 300 shares, accounting for 0.001% of Charter capital

e Ownership representative: 4,410,000 shares, accounting for 15% of Charter capital (representing Hoan
Cau Co,, Ltd.)

o Ownership representative: 5,109,510 shares, accounting for 17.379% of Charter capital

o Affiliated persons: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital
e Affiliated persons: O shares, accounting for 0% of Charter capital
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

The Board of Directors (BOD) has fully carried
out its functions and duties as stipulated in
the company’s charter, internal regulations on
corporate governance, and legal provisions.

Through various methods, the BOD has organized
regular and ad hoc meetings to perform its
supervisory functions and provide direction for
the company's activities in accordance with the
goals outlined in the 2023 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders’ resolutions. 100% of the BOD
members participated fully in these meetings,
actively providing feedback on the company's
operational plans, offering suggestions on the
CEO's management, and discussing and agreeing
on proposals from the Board of Management to
ensure smooth and efficient business operations.

Each member performed their supervisory duties
as required. The Chairman of the Board actively
participates in the company's briefing meetings
to stay informed about the operations, monitor
financial conditions, and oversee investment
and development activities. This allows for timely
direction to ensure the company operates safely
in terms of finance, capital development, and
achieves high efficiency in investment activities.
Two members of the BOD, the CEO and the
Deputy CEO in charge of technical affairs, also
facilitate the coordination and management
with the BOD.

The BOD has effectively fulfilled its responsibilities
as a large public company, in accordance with
regulations

NUMBER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Number of
" . Attendance
Board Member Position meetings . Reason for Absence
rate
attended

1 Mr. Tran Hung Chairman 06/06 100% -
2 Mr. Tran Thanh Binh Board Member 06/06 100% -
3 Mr. Phan Dinh Tan Board Member 06/06 100% -
4 Mr.Phan Thanh Binh Board Member 06/06 100% -
Absent once due
to  business trip,
5 Ms. Nguyen Thy Phuong Board Member 03/06 50% authorized Mr. Phan

Dinh Tan to attend
twice
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RESOLUTIONS

01

Resolution/Decision

50/NQ-HDQT

13/3/2024

Content Approval rate

Regarding the issuance of the
Company’s Information Disclosure 100%

Regulation

02

51/NQ-HDQT

26/3/2024

Regarding the agreement to extend the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 100%

2024

03

52/NQ-HDQT

26/3/2024

Resolution of the Board of Directors on
the contents of the Board meeting held 100%

on 26/3/2024

04

53/NQ-HDQT

10/4/2024

Regarding the change of the last
registration date for the list of
shareholders attending the 2024 Annual
General Meeting and the extension of

100%

the meeting time

05

53A/NQ-HDQT

10/4/2024

Regarding the agreement to approve
the credit limit

100%

06

54/NQ-HDQT

14/5/2024

Resolution of the Board of Directors on
the contents of the Board meeting held 100%

on 14/5/2024

07

56/NQ-HDQT

30/07/2024

Resolution on the approval of the salary
and remuneration fund for Managers 100%

and Employees in 2023

08

57/NQ-HDQT

30/07/2024

Resolution on the approval of the
salary and remuneration fund plan for 100%

Managers and Employees in 2024

09

58/NQ-HDQT

25/09/2024

Resolution of the Board of Directors on
the contents of the Board meeting held 100%

on 25/9/2024

10

59/NQ-HDQT

25/12/2024

Resolution of the Board of Directors
regarding the contents of the Board
meeting in Q3 2024

100%

290 Decisions approving investments,
budgets, approving contractor selection plans, approving

bidding documents, and selecting contractors for basic

approving

construction investment and procurement of materials

and goods for business production, etc., within the
authority of the Board of Directors (with an attached table)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

Content

Resolution/
Decision

DECISIONS

Content

1 01A/QD-HDQT

05/01/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
Sedimentation Pond at Son Dong Water Treatment Plant

15

08/QD-HDQT

07/02/2024

Decision on the approval of the contractor selection plan for the Sediment
Reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant

2 01B/QD-HDQT

12/01/2024

Decision to approve the construction design and adjusted budget for
the D400 and D315 water pipeline project along Huynh Tan Phat Road
and National Road 883, the project of the water pipeline fromm Huu Dinh
Water Treatment Plant to Giao Long Industrial Park

16

09/QD-HDQT

15/02/2024

Decision on the appointment of a consultant to prepare tender
documents and evaluate bids for the construction of the Sediment
Reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant

3 01/QD-HDQT

05/01/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for providing water
meters DN 15mm for new installations and replacements in January 2024

17

10/QD-HDQT

19/02/2024

Decision to approve the construction drawings and cost estimate for
the project: Renovation, replacement, and upgrading of the Ben Tre city
water supply network in 2023

4 1C/QD-HDQT

13/01/2024

Decision to approve the proposal for preparing the budget for the
additional budget of the construction package for Package No. 2 of the
project: Water Pipeline from Huu Dinh Water Treatment Plant to Giao
Long Industrial Park.

18

11/QD-HDQT

20/02/2024

Decision to approve the E-HSMT tender dossier for the construction
contract: Sediment Reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant.

5 1D/QD-HDQT

13/01/2024

Decision to approve price adjustments for various tender packages
within the water supply network for Mo Cay Bac District in 2023

19

12/QD-HDQT

21/02/2024

Decision to approve the results of contractor selection for the supply of
various water meters

6 02A/QD-HDQT

18/01/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection for preparing the Economic
and Technical Report for the Sedimentation Pond at Son Dong Water
Treatment Plant

20

13A/QD-HDQT

26/02/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of Steel
Dam No.lin Tam Phuoc Commune

21

13B/QD-HDQT

28/02/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of a
temporary steel dam to prevent salinity on the Cai Co River

7  02/QD-HDQT

18/01/2024

Decision to approve the results of contractor selection for the consulting
package to prepare the economic and technical report under the
contractor selection plan for the project: Drainage System in the Inner
City of Ben Tre in 2023

22

13/QD-HDQT

26/02/2024

Decision to approve the outline and cost estimate for the inspection and
testing of the D400 and D315 water supply pipes on Huynh Tan Phat and
National Road 883

8 2B/QD-HDQT

18/01/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment for the project of the water pipeline
from Huu Dinh Water Treatment Plant to Giao Long Industrial Park

23

14A/QD-HDQT

29/02/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to prepare the economic
and technical report for the temporary steel dam project to prevent
salinity on the Cai Co River

9 03/QD-HDQT

25/01/2024

Decision to approve the appointment of an audit firm to review the
design and cost estimates for the Son Dong Water Treatment Plant’s
Sedimentation Pond project

24

14/QD-HDQT

29/02/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of an
additional pump at the New Ba Lai Bridge Pumping Station

10 04/QD-HDQT

26/01/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection for providing PAC (Poly
Aluminium Chloride) used for potable water treatment, with an Al203
content of >=30&percent;

25

15A/QD-HDQT

08/03/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to prepare the economic
and technical report for the removal of Steel Dam No.1 in Tam Phuoc
Commune

1 05/QD-HDQT

29/01/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to verify the construction
drawing - cost estimate for the project: Renovation, replacement, and
upgrading of the Ben Tre city water supply network in 2023

26

15/QD-HDQT

05/03/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the renovation,
replacement, and upgrading of the Ben Tre city water supply network
in 2023

12 5A/QD-HDQT

30/01/2024

Decision to approve the additional cost estimate for the D400 and D315
water supply pipes on Huynh Tan Phat and National Road 883

27

16/QD-HDQT

14/03/2024

Decisionontheappointmentofacontractortosupervise the construction
of the renovation, replacement, and upgrading of the Ben Tre city water
supply network in 2023

13 06/QD-HDQT

31/01/2024

Decision on the approval of the list of contractors meeting technical
requirements for the supply of water meters as part of the 2024
procurement for new installations and replacements

28

17/QD-HDQT

19/03/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to verify the construction
drawings and cost estimate for the removal of Steel Dam No.l in Tam
Phuoc Commune

14 07/QD-HDQT

05/02/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the Sediment
Reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant

:'-@'. ANNUAL REPORT 2024
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18/QD-HDQT

21/03/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to verify the construction
drawings and cost estimate for the replacement of water supply pipes
on the service road from Ham Luong Bridge to Thanh Tan Roundabout
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

30

Resolution/

Decision

19/QD-HDQT

25/03/2024

Content

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to verify the construction
drawings and cost estimate for the 2023 Ben Tre city drainage system
project

46

Resolution/

Decision

27/QD-HDQT

22/04/2024

DECISIONS

Content

Decision on the termination of the employment contract of Nguyen Van
Dong

31

20A/QD-HDQT

25/03/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to verify the construction
drawings and cost estimate for the temporary steel dam project to
prevent salinity on the Cai Co River.

47

28/QD-HDQT

24/04/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor for the construction of the
asphalt concrete repaving for the water pipeline project along Doan
Hoang Minh Road

32

20/QD-HDQT

25/03/2024

Decision on the approval of the contractor selection results for the
construction package: Sediment Reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant

48

29/QD-HDQT

25/04/2024

Decision on the termination of the employment contract with Mr. Hoang
Ngoc Son

33

21A/QD-HDQT

30/03/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction project:
Renovation, replacement, and upgrading of the Ben Tre city water supply
network in 2024

49

30/QD-HDQT

26/04/2024

Decision on the appointment of a consulting contractor for the audit
service package for the water pipeline project frorm Huu Dinh Water
Plant to Giao Long Industrial Park

34

21/QD-HDQT

26/03/2024

Decisionontheappointmentofa contractortosupervise the construction
of the sediment reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant

50

31/QD-HDQT

26/04/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
supply system project for the Rach Mieu 2 resettlement area (Phase 1)

35

22A/QD-HDQT

05/04/2024

Decision to approve the estimated value for the additional work on the
sediment reservoir at Son Dong Water Plant

51

32/QD-HDQT

03/05/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the
replacement of water pipes for the residential pipeline section from Ham

Luong Bridge to Thanh Tan Roundabout

36

22/QD-HDQT

04/04/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
water supply system for the Rach Mieu 2 resettlement area (Phase 1)

52

33/QD-HDQT

06/05/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the renovation of the water
supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

37

23A/QD-HDQT

06/04/2024

Decision to approve the urgent investment policy for the relocation and
installation of the RO desalination system at Luong Quoi Water Plant

53

34/QD-HDQT

07/05/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the water supply pipeline
of the East-West Avenue (Phase 2)

38

23C/QD-HDQT

06/04/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the cost estimate for the sediment
reservoir project at Son Dong Water Plant

54

35/QD-HDQT

08/05/2024

Decision on the approval of the contractor selection plan for the water
supply system project for the Rach Mieu 2 resettlement area

39

23/QD-HDQT

05/04/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to verify the construction
drawings and cost estimate for the water supply system for the Rach
Mieu 2 resettlement area (Phase 1)

55

36/QD-HDQT

08/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor for the construction of the
steel dam dismantling project No.1in Tam Phuoc Commune

40

24A/QD-HDQT

08/04/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of prices for packages in the
contractor selection plan for the sediment reservoir project at Son Dong
Water Plant

56

37/QD-HDQT

08/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor for supervising the
construction of the steel dam dismantling project No. 1 in Tam Phuoc
Commune

4

24B/QD-HDQT

11/04/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the temporary
steel dam project to prevent salinity on the Cai Co River

57

38/QD-HDQT

08/05/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
Huu Dinh Water Plant emergency Pump Station (Phase 1) in 2024

42

24/QD-HDQT

08/04/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project of
dismantling the steel dam No. 1in Tam Phuoc Commune

58

39/QD-HDQT

10/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor for supervising the
construction of the water supply system for the Rach Mieu 2 resettlement
area (Phase 1)

43

25A/QD-HDQT

16/04/2024

Decision to approve the estimated value for additional work on the
renovation, replacement, and upgrading of the Ben Tre city water supply
network in 2023

59

40/QD-HDQT

11/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to review the construction
drawing and estimation documents for the water supply pipeline project
along the East-West Avenue (Phase 2)

44

25/QD-HDQT

12/04/2024

Decision on the approval of the contractor selection plan for the steel
dam dismantling project No.1in Tam Phuoc Commune

45

26/QD-HDQT

22/04/2024

Decision on the termination of the employment contract of Phan Thi
Thuy Hoa

60

41A/QD-HDQT

14/05/2024

Decisionontheappointment of a contractor to prepare the economicand
technical report for the relocation and installation of the RO desalination
system at the Luong Quoi Water Plant
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DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Content

Resolution/
Decision

DECISIONS

Content

61

41/QD-HDQT

13/05/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
sludge reservoir at the Cho Lach water station

62

42A/QD-HDQT

14/05/2024

Decision to request approval for the procurement budget for horizontal
split-case centrifugal pumps for the emergency pump station at Huu
Dinh Water Plant in 2024

76

51/QD-HDQT

28/05/2024

Decision to approve the result of the contractor selection for the
procurement of centrifugal horizontal split-case pumps for the

emergency pump station at Huu Dinh Water Plant in 2024

77

52A/QD-HDQT

29/05/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project of
the removal of Steel Dam No. 1in Tam Phuoc Commune

63

42/QD-HDQT

13/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to prepare the economic
and technical report for the sludge reservoir at the Cho Lach water station

64

43/QD-HDQT

14/05/2024

Decision to approve the procurement budget for horizontal split-case
centrifugal pumps for the emergency pump station at Huu Dinh Water
Plant in 2024

78

52/QD-HDQT

28/05/2024

Decision on appointing a contractor to supervise the construction of the
water pipeline replacement project along the service road fromm Ham
Luong Bridge to Thanh Tan Roundabout

79

53A/QD-HDQT

29/05/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the project on
removing the steel dam No.1in Tam Phuoc Commune

65

44/QD-HDQT

20/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to review the construction
drawing and estimation documents for the sludge reservoir at the Cho
Lach water station

80

53/QD-HDQT

29/05/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the procurement of
centrifugal horizontal split-case pumps (split casing type)

66

45/QD-HDQT

22/05/2024

Decision to terminate the labor contract with Mr. Nguyen Thanh Chien

81

54A/QD-HDQT

30/05/2024

Decision to approve the price adjustment for the tender packages under
the contractor selection plan for the steel dam removal project in Tam
Phuoc Commune

67

46/QD-HDQT

22/05/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water pipeline
replacement project along the loacal road frorm Ham Luong Bridge to
Thanh Tan Roundabout

82

54B/QD-HDQT

30/05/2024

Decision to approve the additional budget for the water pipeline
replacement project along the service road fromm Ham Luong Bridge to
Thanh Tan Roundabout

68

47/QD-HDQT

22/05/2024

Decision on the appointment of a contractor to review the construction
drawing and estimation documents (additional increase) for the
renovation, replacement, and upgrade of the water supply network in
Ben Tre City in 2023

83

54C/QD-HDQT

31/05/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the water pipeline
replacement project along the service road from Ham Luong Bridge to
Thanh Tan Roundabout

69

48A/QD-HDQT

24/05/2024

Decision to approve the additional budget for the water supply system in
the Rach Mieu 2 resettlement area (Phase 1)

84

54/QD-HDQT

30/05/2024

Decision to approve the additional budget for the renovation,
replacement, and upgrade of the water supply network in Ben Tre City

in 2023

70

48B/QD-HDQT

24/05/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the water supply
system in the Rach Mieu 2 resettlement area (Phase 1)

85

55A/QD-HDQT

04/06/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of a 5.000
m3/day wastewater treatment plant in 2024 - Phu Tan Water Branch

71

48/QD-HDQT

23/05/2024

Decision to approve the procurement budget for horizontal split-case
centrifugal pumps

86

55/QD-HDQT

04/06/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
pipeline project on Dong Tay Avenue (Phase 2)

72

49A/QD-HDQT

24/05/2024

Decision on appointing a contractor to prepare the economic and
technical report for the water supply network renovation project in Giong
Trom District in 2024

87

56/QD-HDQT

07/06/2024

Decision on appointing a contractor to review the construction drawings
and cost estimate for the water supply network renovation project in
Giong Trom District in 2024

73

49/QD-HDQT

27/05/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the procurement of
centrifugal horizontal split-case pumps for the emergency pump station
at Huu Dinh Water Plant in 2024

88

57A/QD-HDQT

10/06/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the renovation,
replacement, and upgrade of the water supply network in Ben Tre City
in 2023

74

50/QD-HDQT

27/05/2024

Decision on terminating the labor contract with Mrs. Tran Thi My Ha

75

51A/QD-HDQT

28/05/2024

Decision to approve the price adjustment for the tender packages under
the contractor selection plan for the water supply system in the Rach
Mieu 2 resettlement area (Phase 1)

89

57/QD-HDQT

07/06/2024

Decision on appointing a contractor to review the construction drawings
and cost estimate for the relocation and installation of the RO saltwater
filtration system at Luong Quoi Water Plant
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

90

Resolution/

Decision

58/QD-HDQT

13/06/2024

Content

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water pipeline
project on Dong Tay Avenue (Phase 2)

105

Resolution/

Decision

70/QD-HDQT

29/06/2024

DECISIONS

Content

Decision to appoint a contractor to supervise the construction of the
renovation of the water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

91

59/QD-HDQT

14/06/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the No.
2 filter repair - 3.600 m3/day steel filter cluster

92

60/QD-HDQT

18/06/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project:
relocation and installation of the RO saltwater filtration system at Luong
Quoi Water Plant

106

71/QD-HDQT

04/07/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical
report for the installation of an additional pump at the Ba Lai New
Pumping Station (Phase 1)

107

72/QD-HDQT

04/07/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the renovation of the water
supply network in Luong Hoa Commune in 2024

93

61/QD-HDQT

20/06/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the project:
relocation and installation of the RO saltwater filtration system at Luong
Quoi Water Plant

108

73/QD-HDQT

04/07/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings
and cost estimate for the repair of filter tank No. 2 at the 3.600 m3/day
steel filter cluster

94

62/QD-HDQT

20/06/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to supervise the construction of the
water pipeline project on Dong Tay Avenue (Phase 2)

95

63/QD-HDQT

21/06/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project:
Renovation of the water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

109

74/QD-HDQT

08/07/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings and
cost estimate for the renovation of the water supply network in Luong
Hoa Commune in 2024

96

64/QD-HDQT

21/06/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to supervise the construction of the
relocation and installation of the RO saltwater filtration system at Luong
Quoi Water Plant

10

75A/QD-HDQT

08/07/2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the renovation of
the water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

111

75/QD-HDQT

08/07/2024

Decision to issue the Procurement and Asset Management Regulations
for materials and supplies serving production and business activities

97

65/QD-HDQT

24/06/2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project:
Mud reservoir at Cho Lach water plant

n2

76/QD-HDQT

09/07/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings and
cost estimate for the Mud Reservoir project at Luong Quoi Water Plant

98

66A/QD-HDQT

25/06/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
Mud Reservoir at Luong Quoi Water Plant

99

66/QD-HDQT

25/06/2024

Decision to approve the bidding documents for the procurement
of horizontal split-case centrifugal pumps (split casing) via online
competitive bidding

13

78/QD-HDQT

09/07/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
22kV power line and 560kVA transformer station repair at Son Dong
Water Plant

100

67/QD-HDQT

26/06/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to construct and install the RO saltwater
filtration system at Luong Quoi Water Plant

N4

79/QD-HDQT

10/07/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction project:
Upgrading the transformer station from 250kVA to 630kVA at the Ba Lai
New Bridge site in Chau Thanh District

101

68/QD-HDQT

28/06/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the Mud Reservoir
project at Cho Lach Water Plant

15

80/QD-HDQT

15/07/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the procurement
of HDPE pipes D160 for the water pipeline project on Dong Tay Avenue
(Phase 2)

102

69/QD-HDQT

28/06/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the renovation of
the water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

116

81A/QD-HDQT

25/07/2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
water supply network in Ben Tre City, Phase 1/2024

103

70A/QD-HDQT

01/07/2024

Decision to establish a Bid Evaluation Team for the bidding documents
and contractor selection results for consulting services, construction
packages, and procurement of goods for the Ben Tre Water Supply &
Sewerage Joint Stock Company

n7

81/QD-HDQT

15/07/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the procurement
of cast iron spare parts for the water pipeline project on Dong Tay Avenue
(Phase 2)

104

70B/QD-HDQT

02/07/2024

Decision to approve the additional budget for the renovation of the water
supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

18

82A/QD-HDQT

26/07/2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical
report for the 22kV power line repair and 560kVA transformer station
project at Son Dong Water Plant
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19

82/QD-HDQT

26/07/2024

Decision to terminate the labor contract with Mr. Le Xuan An
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

Content

Decision to approve the adjustment of the investment policy for the

Resolution/

Decision

DECISIONS

Content

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical

120 84A/QD-HDQT 31/07/2024  construction of the Emergency Pumping Station at Huu Dinh Water

Plant in 2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
121 84/QD-HDQT  31/07/2024 . .

water supply network in Cho Lach in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the supply of
122 85/QD-HDQT  31/07/2024  horizontal split casing centrifugal pumps for the project: Installation of

additional pumps - Ba Lai New Pumping Station

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical
123 86/QD-HDQT  01/08/2024 report for the project: 5000 m3/day water treatment unit - Phu Tan

Branch in 2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
124 87A/QD-HDQT 02/08/2024 o . .

water pipeline from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical
125 87B/QD-HDQT 02/08/2024 report for the Emergency Pumping Station at Huu Dinh Water Plant in

2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical
126 87/QD-HDQT  01/08/2024 . .

report for the water supply network in Cho Lach in 2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to prepare the economic and technical
127 88A/QD-HDQT 06/08/2024 o ) .

report for the water pipeline from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge

Decision to approve the procurement budget for PAC (Poly Aluminium
128 88/QD-HDQT  05/08/2024 . )

Chloride) for the water treatment process in the second half of 2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
129 89A/QD-HDQT 07/08/2024 L S

water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

Decision to appoint a contractor for the construction of the Mud Reservoir
130 89/QD-HDQT  07/08/2024

at Cho Lach Water Plant.

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the Mud
131 90/QD-HDQT  08/08/2024 ) ) )

Reservoir project at Luong Quoi Water Plant

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the repair of
132 91/QD-HDQT 08/08/2024 )

filter tank No. 2 - 3.600 m3/day steel filter cluster

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings and
133 92/QD-HDQT  08/08/2024 ) , .

cost estimate for the water supply hetwork in Ben Tre City, Phase 1/2024
134 93/QD-HDQT  08/08/2024 Decision to terminate the labor contract with Mr. Tran Huu Buc

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings and
135 94/QD-HDQT  10/08/2024 cost estimate for the Emergency Pumping Station at Huu Dinh Water

Plant in 2024
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136 95A/QD-HDQT 12/08/2024 . o

report for the water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the supply of PAC
137 95/QD-HDQT  12/08/2024 )

for the water treatment process in the second half of 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the Mud Reservoir
138 96/QD-HDQT  12/08/2024 ) .

project at Luong Quoi Water Plant

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the repair of filter
139 97/QD-HDQT  12/08/2024 )

tank No. 2 - 3.600 m?3/day steel filter cluster

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the renovation
140 98/QD-HDQT  14/08/2024 ) .

of the water supply network in Ludng Hoa Commune in 2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings
141 100/QD-HDQT  19/08/2024 ) i .

and cost estimate for the water supply network in Cho Lach in 2024

Decision to appoint a contractor to supervise the construction of the
142 101/QD-HDQT  19/08/2024 .

Mud Reservoir at Cho Lach Water Plant

102A/QD- Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
143 20/08/2024 . o
HDQT water supply network in Mo Cay District in 2024.

Decision to approve the competitive online bidding documents for the
144 102/QD-HDQT 20/08/2024 supply of PAC (Poly Aluminium Chloride) with Al203 content >= 30% for

drinking water treatment.

Decision to appoint a contractor for the construction of the repair of filter
145 103/QD-HDQT  22/08/2024 .

tank No. 2 - 3.600 m3/day steel filter cluster

Decision to appoint a contractor to review the construction drawings and
146 104/QD-HDQT 23/08/2024 cost estimate for the water pipeline from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan

Bridge

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the renovation of
147 105/QD-HDQT  23/08/2024 . )

the water supply network in Luong Hoa Commune in 2024
148 106/QD-HDQT 23/08/2024 Decision to terminate the labor contract with Mr. Do Thanh Thang

Decision to appoint a contractor to supervise the constructon of the
149 107/QD-HDQT  23/08/2024 ) ) i

repair of filter tank No. 2 - 3.600 m?3/day steel filter cluster.

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project:
150 108/QD-HDQT 23/08/2024 Repair of the 22kV power line and 560kVA transformer station at Son

Dong Water Plant

Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
151 109/QD-HDQT  26/08/2024 . .

Mud Reservoir at Luong Quoi Water Plant

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
152 110/QD-HDQT  27/08/2024

supply network in Ben Tre City, Phase 1, 2024
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

Content

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the repair of the

Resolution/

Decision

DECISIONS

Content

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the Temporary

153 111/QD-HDQT 27/08/2024  22kV power line and 560kVA transformer station at Son Dong Water

Plant

Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
154 T112/QD-HDQT  28/08/2024 water supply network renovation project in Luong Hoa Commune in

2024

Decision to approve the budget for purchasing a 1,5-ton truck for
155 T13/QD-HDQT  28/08/2024 . )

production and business purposes

Decision to appoint the contractor to verify the construction drawings
156 114/QD-HDQT  29/08/2024 and cost estimates for the water supply network in Giong Trom District

in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor to carry out the construction for the
157 N5/QD-HDQT  29/08/2024 . .

Mud Reservoir at Luong Quoi Water Plant

Decision to appoint the contractor to prepare the economic and technical
158 116/QD-HDQT  30/08/2024 . L

report for the water supply network in Mo Cay District in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water suppl
159 117/QD-HDQT  30/08/2024 . PP . P PPy

network in Ben Tre City, Phase 1, 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor to verify the construction drawings
160 118/QD-HDQT  06/09/2024 and cost estimates for the 5000 m3/day treatment cluster in Phu Tan

Branch in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the purchase of a
161 119/QD-HDQT  06/09/2024 ) .

1,5-ton truck for production and business purposes

120A/QD- Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of a new
162 09/09/2024
HDQT fence at Phu Tan Water Branch

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
163 120/QD-HDQT  09/09/2024 o ) .

pipeline from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge

Decision to approve the adjustment of the investment policy for the Mud
164 121A/QD-HDQT 09/09/2024 . .

Reservoir project at Cho Lach Water Plant

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the Temporary
165 121/QD-HDQT  09/09/2024 , .

Pumping Station at Son Dong Water Plant, 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor to verify the cost estimate (increased)
166 122/QD-HDQT  11/09/2024 o , i

for the water pipeline project along Doan Hoang Minh Street

Decision to appoint the consultant to invite bids and evaluate tender
167 123/QD-HDQT  13/09/2024 documents for the water pipeline construction project for Ben Tre City

Water Network, Phase 1/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for supplying PAC
168 123-1/QD-HDQT 16/09/2024  (Poly Aluminium Chloride) = 30% for drinking water treatment in the

second half of 2024

169 124/QD-HDQT  16/09/2024 _ ]
Pumping Station at Son Dong Water Plant, 2024
Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water pipeline
170 125/QD-HDQT  16/09/2024 i . .
project from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge
Decision to approve the contractor selection results for supplying
171 126/QD-HDQT  17/09/2024  HDPE D63 pipes for the water supply network renovation in Luong Hoa
Commune, 2024
Decision to appoint the contractor to carry out the construction for the
172 127/QD-HDQT  18/09/2024  22kV power line and 560kVA transformer station repair at Son Dong
Water Plant
Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
173 128/QD-HDQT  18/09/2024 22kV power line and 560kVA transformer station repair at Son Dong
Water Plant
129A/QD- Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of a
174 Q 20/09/2024 PP . ey
HDQT warehouse for Luong Quoi Water Plant
Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
175 129/QD-HDQT  19/09/2024 . )
Temporary Pumping Station at Son Dong Water Plant, 2024
130A/QD- Decision to appoint the contractor to prepare the economic and technical
176 23/09/2024 . .
HDQT report for the warehouse construction at Luong Quoi Water Plant
Decision to approve the supplementary budget for the water pipeline
177 130/QD-HDQT  23/09/2024 PP . PP Y ° PP
along Doan Hoang Minh Street
178 131/QD-HDQT 23/09/2024  Decision to retire Mr. Diep Van Sua to enjoy social insurance benefits
Decision to appoint the contractor to prepare the economic and technical
179 132/QD-HDQT  24/09/2024 report for the project of upgrading the transformer capacity from 250kVA
to 630kVA at the new Ba Lai Bridge in Chau Thanh District
Decision to approve the bidding documents for the direct contractor
180 133/QD-HDQT  24/09/2024 .
selection of the 1.5-ton truck procurement contract
Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
181 134/QD-HDQT  25/09/2024 ) .
Chau Thanh Well Plugging Project
Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
182 135/QD-HDQT  26/09/2024 o o
supply network project in Giong Trom District in 2024
Decision to approve the budget for procuring electromagnetic flow
183 136/QD-HDQT  26/09/2024 meters DN300 with a battery source for the installation of DN300 meters

at Ben Tre Bridge
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

Content

Decision to appoint the contractor for preparing the economic and

Resolution/

Decision

DECISIONS

Content

Decision to approve the bidding documents for the electromagnetic

184 137A/QD-HDQT 27/09/2024 technical report for the construction of a new fence for Phu Tan Water
Branch
Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
185 137/QD-HDQT  27/09/2024 . .
supply network in Cho Lach in 2024
Decision to appoint the contractor for the construction of the water
186 138/QD-HDQT  27/09/2024 o ) )
pipeline from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge
Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
187 139/QD-HDQT  27/09/2024 o ) .
water pipeline from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge
Decision to approve the budget for procuring a soundproofing machine
188 140/QD-HDQT  27/09/2024 ) pp. 9 P 9 P 9
for noise reduction
Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
189 141A/QD-HDQT 30/09/2024 . o
water supply network in Chau Thanh District in 2024
Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the electromagnetic
190 141/QD-HDQT  30/09/2024 flow meters DN300 with a battery source for the installation of DN300
meters at Ben Tre Bridge
Decision to appoint the contractor to verify the construction drawings
191 142/QD-HDQT  30/09/2024 and cost estimates for the water supply network in Mo Cay District in
2024
Decision to approve the e-tender documents for the water supply
192 143/QD-HDQT  30/09/2024 . . .
network project in Ben Tre City, Phase 1, 2024
144A/OD Decision to appoint the contractor to verify the construction drawings
193 HDOT 01/10/2024  and cost estimates for the construction of a warehouse for Luong Quoi
Water Plant
144B/QD- Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
194 Q 02/10/2024 PP oty ) )
HDQT Ben Tre Water Supply Network and surrounding areas in 2024
Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the 1,5-ton truck
195 144/QD-HDQT  30/09/2024 , .
procurement contract for business operations
Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water suppl
196 145/QD-HDQT  03/10/2024 . pp. . . P PPy
network project in Giong Trom District in 2024
Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water suppl
197 146/QD-HDQT  03/10/2024 _ pp. . : PPy
network project in Cho Lach in 2024
Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the 5.000 m3/
198 147/QD-HDQT  04/10/2024 , ,
day water treatment plant in Phu Tan Branch in 2024
Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
199 148/QD-HDQT  07/10/2024

water supply network in Giong Trom District in 2024

200 149/QD-HDQT  08/10/2024 _
flow meters DN300 with a battery source
Decision to appoint the consultant to invite bids and evaluate the bidding
201 150/QD-HDQT  09/10/2024 . .
documents for the Cho Lach water supply network project in 2024
Decision to appoint the contractor to verify the construction drawings
202 151/QD-HDQT  11/10/2024 and cost estimates for the water supply network project in Ben Tre City
and surrounding areas in 2024
Decision to approve the additional budget for the water pipeline project
203 152A/QD-HDQT 12/10/2024 pp. . d . PP Pre)
from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge, HDPE D225 pipes
Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the
204 152/QD-HDQT  11/10/2024 . .
construction of a warehouse for Luong Quoi Water Plant
Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the construction of
205 153/QD-HDQT  14/10/2024 .
a warehouse for Luong Quoi Water Plant
154A/QD- Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the water pipeline
206 /Q 14/10/2024 ) PP . ! i ° ) PP
HDQT project from Ben Tre Bridge to An Thuan Bridge, HDPE D225 pipes
Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the
207 155/QD-HDQT  14/10/2024 . .
electromagnetic flow meters DN300 with a battery source
156A/0D Decision to approve the adjustment of the prices for the bids under the
208 HDGT 15/10/2024  contractor selection plan for the water pipeline project from Ben Tre
Bridge to An Thuan Bridge, HDPE D225 pipes
209 156/QD-HDQT  14/10/2024  Decision to terminate the labor contract with Mrs. Pham Thanh Hang
Decision to appoint the contractor to construct the warehouse for Luong
210 157/QD-HDQT  16/10/2024 .
Quoi Water Plant
Decision to appoint the contractor to supervise the construction of the
211 158/QD-HDQT  16/10/2024 .
warehouse for Luong Quoi Water Plant
Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the water pipeline
212 159/QD-HDQT  17/10/2024 i .
project along Doan Hoang Minh Street
Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the project:
213 160/QD-HDQT  21/10/2024 . .
upgrading the transformer capacity from 250kVA to 630kVA
Decision on the approval of price adjustments for bidding packages
214 161/QD-HDQT  21/10/2024  under the contractor selection plan for the water pipeline project along
Doan Hoang Minh Street
Decision to appoint the contractor for preparing the economic and
215 162/QD-HDQT  22/10/2024

technical report for the Chau Thanh Well Plugging Project
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

Content

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the 5.000 m3/day

Resolution/

Decision

DECISIONS

Content

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for procuring Mikron3

216 163/QD-HDQT  22/10/2024 . . .

water treatment facility project in 2024 - Phu Tan Water Branch

Decision to approve the e-tender documents for the water supply
217 164/QD-HDQT  22/10/2024 . . .

network project in Cho Lach in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for reviewing the construction
218 165/QD-HDQT  22/10/2024  drawings and cost estimates for the new fence project at Phu Tan Water

Branch

Decision to approve the results of the contractor selection for supplying
219 166/QD-HDQT  22/10/2024 HDPE D63 pipes for the water supply hetwork project in Giong Trom in

2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for consulting on inviting bids and
220 167/QD-HDQT  23/10/2024  evaluating the tender documents for the 5000 m3/day water treatment

facility project at Phu Tan Water Branch

Decision to approve the budget for procuring DNI5mm water meters
221 168/QD-HDQT  23/10/2024 )

(Class 2, remote data reading)

Decision to appoint the contractor for constructing the asphalt concrete
222 169/QD-HDQT  23/10/2024 . ) .

re-payment for the water pipeline project along Doan Hoang Minh Street

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for supplying HDPE
223 170/QD-HDQT  25/10/2024 ) . . .

D250 pipes for the water pipeline project along Doan Hoang Minh Street

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for increasing the
224 171/QD-HDQT  26/10/2024 .

transformer capacity from 250kVA to 630kVA

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for procuring sound
225 172/QD-HDQT  30/10/2024 ) ) . o )

detection devices with noise filtering functions

Decision to approve the budget for procuring Mikron3 wireless acoustic
226 173/QD-HDQT  01/11/2024 . .

leak detection devices

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the water supply
227 174/QD-HDQT  01/11/2024 . . .

network project in Ben Tre City, Phase 1, 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for supervising the construction of
228 175/QD-HDQT  04/11/2024  the 5.000 m3/day water treatment facility project in 2024 - Phu Tan Water

Branch

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
229 176/QD-HDQT  04/11/2024 - . . . .

additional pump installation at the Ba Lai new pump station

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
230 177/QD-HDQT  04/11/2024 ) ) . )

supply network in Ben Tre City and surrounding areas in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection documents for the
231 178/QD-HDQT  05/11/2024

procurement of sound detection devices with noise filtering functions

232 179/QD-HDQT  05/11/2024 _ A , _

wireless acoustic leak detection devices

180A/OD Decision to appoint the contractor for preparing the economic and

233 HDOT N/1/2024 technical report for the water supply network project in Chau Thanh in

2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for reviewing the construction
234 180/QD-HDQT  11/11/2024 drawings and cost estimates for the additional pump installation project

at Ba Lai new pump station

Decision to approve the contractor selection documents for the
235 181A/QD-HDQT 12/11/2024 ) ) ) ) .

procurement of Mikron3 wireless acoustic leak detection devices

Decision to request approval for the budget for procuring Cyble RF-Radio
236 181/QD-HDQT  11/11/2024 . d PP d P 9=y

sensor equipment and BT RF Master handheld readers

Decision to approve the budget for procuring DNI5mm water meters
237 182/QD-HDQT  14/11/2024 .

(Class 2, remote data reading)

Decision to establish a consulting team for reviewing and agreeing on
238 183/QD-HDQT  15/11/2024 the content of the draft construction contract for the remuneration

system for management staff and employees

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the procurement
239 184/QD-HDQT  16/11/2024 ) ) ) C .

of sound detection devices with noise filtering functions

Decision to appoint the contractor for supervising the construction of
240 185/QD-HDQT  16/11/2024 . . .

the water supply network project in Cho Lach in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for reviewing the construction
241 186/QD-HDQT  18/11/2024 drawings and cost estimates for the water supply network project in

Chau Thanh in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for procuring Cyble RF-
242 187/QD-HDQT  18/11/2024 . PP ) P P 9

Radio sensor equipment and BT RF Master handheld readers

Decision to approve the e-tender documents for the 5.000 m?3/day water
243 188/QD-HDQT  19/11/2024 o .

treatment facility project

Decision to appoint the contractor for reviewing the construction
244 189/QD-HDQT  19/11/2024  drawings and cost estimates for the (adjusted) sludge storage tank

construction project at Cho Lach Water Plant

Decision to approve the adjustment of the starting time for the contractor
245 190/QD-HDQT  19/11/2024 selection of bidding packages under the contractor selection plan for the

water supply network project in Ben Tre City, Phase 1/2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the supply of
246 191/QD-HDQT  19/11/2024

Mikron 3 wireless acoustic leak detection devices
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS

Resolution/

Decision

Content

Decision to appoint the contractor for supervising the construction of

Resolution/
Decision

DECISIONS

Content

Decision to approve the E-HSMT tender documents for the public

247 192/QD-HDQT  21/11/2024 . :

the water supply network in Ben Tre City, Phase 1/2024

193A/0D Decision to approve the tender documents for the procurement of

248 HDGT 21/11/2024  sensors (Model Cyble RF-Radio) and handheld devices (Model BT RF

Master) through regular tendering procedures

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
249 193/QD-HDQT  21/11/2024 ) . o

supply network project in Mo Cay District in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for supplying DN15mm
250 194/QD-HDQT  25/11/2024 PP sonp PPYINg

water meters (Class 2, remote data reading)

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water suppl
251 195/QD-HDQT  25/11/2024 . pp. o P PRy

network project in Mo Cay District in 2024

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the
252 196/QD-HDQT  25/11/2024 .

construction of the new fence at Phu Tan Water Branch

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the construction
253 197/QD-HDQT  26/11/2024 . i o

of various types of pipes under the Cho Lach water supply project in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for reviewing the construction
254 198/QD-HDQT  26/11/2024 drawings and cost estimates for the renovation, replacement, and

upgrading of Ben Tre City's water supply network in 2024

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the water suppl
255 199/QD-HDQT  26/11/2024 'pp . ! o ° PRy

network project in Mo Cay District in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for supervising the construction of
256 200/QD-HDQT 29/11/2024 . .

the transformer capacity upgrade project from 250kVA to 630kVA

Decision to approve the adjustment of the budget for the sludge storage
257 201/QD-HDQT  29/11/2024 . .

tank construction project at Cho Lach water plant

Decision to approve the price adjustment for the bidding packages
258 202/QD-HDQT 29/11/2024 under the contractor selection plan for the water supply network project

in Mo Cay District in 2024

Decision to approve the contractor selection results for the supply of
259 203/QD-HDQT 29/11/2024 .

sensors and handheld devices

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the construction of
260 204/QD-HDQT 30/11/2024

the new fence at Phu Tan Water Branch

Decision to appoint the contractor for consulting and evaluating the
261 205/QD-HDQT 02/12/2024 tender documents for the construction of various types of pipes for the

water supply network project in Mo Cay District in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for reviewing the construction
262 206/QD-HDQT 03/12/2024  drawings and cost estimates for the well-plugging project at Chau Thanh

(G1,G3, G5, G7,G8, G9, G10, G11, and G13)

263 207/QD-HDQT  03/12/2024 .

procurement of DN15mm water meters (Class 2, remote data reading)

Decision to approve the price adjustment for the bidding packages
264 208/QD-HDQT 03/12/2024 under the contractor selection plan for the sludge storage tank project

at Cho Lach water plant

Decision to appoint the contractor for the construction of the transformer
265 209/QD-HDQT 04/12/2024 . .

capacity upgrade project from 250kVA to 630kVA

Decision to appoint the contractor for supervising the construction of
266 211/QD-HDQT  06/12/2024

the new fence at Phu Tan Water Branch

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the additional
267 212/QD-HDQT  06/12/2024 . . . )

pump installation at Ba Lai new pump station
268 215/QD-HDQT  09/12/2024  Decision to establish the Award and Reward Council

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for supplying DN15mm
269 216/QD-HDQT  09/12/2024 PP . P pPYING

water meters (Class 2, volume measuring chamber type)

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the water
270 217/QD-HDQT  12/12/2024 . . e

supply network project in Chau Thanh District in 2024

Decision to approve the investment policy for the construction of the
271 218/QD-HDQT  12/12/2024 X R . . - .

Ham Ludng River Crossing Pipeline project

Decision to approve the E-HSMT tender documents for the procurement
272 219/QD-HDQT  14/12/2024 .

of DN15mm water meters (Class 2, volume measuring chamber type)

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the water suppl
273 220/QD-HDQT  14/12/2024 . pp. o P PRy

network project in Chau Thanh District in 2024

Decision to appoint the contractor for constructing the new fence at Phu
274 221/QD-HDQT  16/12/2024

Tan Water Branch

Decision to approve the E-HSMT tender documents for the pipe supply
275 222/QD-HDQT 18/12/2024  package underthe contractor selection plan for the water supply network

project in Mo Cay District, 2024

Decision to establish the Asset and Material Inventory Council as of 00:00
276 223/QD-HDQT  23/12/2024

AM, January 1, 2025

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the additional
277 224/QD-HDQT 24/12/2024 . . . . .

pump installation project at Ba Lai New Pump Station

Decision to approve the economic and technical report for the well
278 225/QD-HDQT 24/12/2024  plugging project at Chau Thanh (9 wells: G1, G3, G5, G7, G8, G9, G10, GT11,

G13)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECISIONS ACTIVITIES OF INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBERS

Currently, the company does not have any independent members on the Board of Directors.

Resolution/

- Content
Decision

279 226/0D-HDQT  24/12/2024 Decision to ?ppr.ove the con.tractor selection‘ plan for the water supply LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TRAINING
network project in Ben Tre City and surrounding areas, 2024 CERTIFICATES

Decision to approve the budget and contractor selection plan for the

280 227/QD-HDQT  25/12/2024 . .
Q Q 12/ preparation phase of the Ha Luong River Crossing Pipeline project Training Courses on Corporate Governance attended by members of the Board of Directors, members of the

. . . . Board of Supervisors, the CEO (General Director), other management personnel, and the Company Secretary, as
Decision to appoint the contractor for preparing the economic and ) )
281 228/QD-HDQT  25/12/2024 required by the regulations on corporate governance:

technical report for the Ha Luong River Crossing Pipeline project

¢ Attended the conference organized by the State Securities Commission and the Vietnam Association of

282 229/QD-HDQT 26/12/2024  Decision to terminate the labor contract with Mr. Nguyen Quoc Thong Certified Public Accountants (VACPA) on June 28, 2024, on “Key Issues in Complying with Securities Law
and Securities Market Regulations for Public Companies and Listed Companies, Errors in the Preparation

Decision to appoint the contractor for supervising the construction of and Presentation of Financial Statements for Public Companies and Listed Companies.”;

283 230/QD-HDQT 26/12/2024 . . L.
the water supply network project in Mo Cay District, 2024. e Attended the seminar on “Legal Regulations on Corporate Governance, Disclosure Obligations, and the

Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the well plugging Importance of IR for Public Companies’ organized by the State Securities Commission on August 21, 2024;

284 231/QD-HDQT  26/12/2024 . . . . . , .
/R Q 12/ project at Chau Thanh (9 wells) e Attended the online seminar on “Enhancing Effectiveness in Corporate Governance for Public Companies

through Internal Regulations”organized by FPT Securities Joint Stock Company, Ho Chi Minh City Branch
on September 13, 2024;

Decision to approve the economicand technical report for the renovation,
285 232/QD-HDQT 30/12/2024  replacement, and upgrading of the water supply network in Ben Tre City,

2024 e Attended the training course on “Disclosure and Corporate Governance on the Securities Market” organized
by the Hanoi Stock Exchange on September 27, 2024.

Decision to approve the budget adjustment for the emergency pump

286 233/QD-HDQT  30/12/2024 ) . .
station project at Huu Dinh Water Plant, 2024

Decision to approve the price adjustment for the bidding packages
287 234/QD-HDQT 30/12/2024  under the contractor selection plan for the emergency pump station
project at Huu Dinh Water Plant, 2024 "'I. FPT Securities

Decision to approve the budget adjustment for the Dong Tay Avenue

288 235/QD-HDQT  12/30/2024 o )
Water Supply Pipeline project, Phase 2

Decision to approve the price adjustment for the bidding packages
289 236/QD-HDQT 12/30/2024 under the contractor selection plan for the Dong Tay Avenue Water

o _ L >
Supply Pipeline project, Phase 2
Decision to approve the contractor selection plan for the renovation,
a

290 237/QD-HDQT  31/12/2024 replacement, and upgrading of the water supply network in Ben Tre City,
2024 B
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SUPERVISING BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND
SHAREHOLDERS BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e The Head of the Board of Supervisors regularly monitors the activities of the Board of Directors and the

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Board of Management. This includes overseeing the implementation of the company’s charter, corporate
governance regulations, the preparation process for the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and

MEMBERS AND STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

As of December 31, 2024

Ownership . .
. Personal ownership
representation

the execution of the resolutions of the AGM and other resolutions passed by the Board of Directors. The
Head of the Board of Supervisors also monitors compliance with disclosure regulations.

Additionally, the Head of the Board of Supervisors supervises the accounting records and documents within
the company, reviews the financial indicators in the published financial reports, and examines relevant

Position Number of | Ownership | Number | Ownership documents and records in the company.’s activities as per.the authori'Fy of the Board of Supervisors. The
shares of shares Ratio Head of the Board also tracks the execution of the production and business plan for 2024 by the Board of
Management.

] Mr. Le Van Phong Head of BOS ) ) 13.230 0.045% e Furthermore,the Head ofthe Board of Supervisors participatesin BOD meetings, briefing meetings, meetings
on important tasks, contractor selection meetings for investment in construction and procurement, and
project acceptance meetings.

2 Mr.NguyenDinhHuan  Member - - ) - - TRANSACTIONS, REMUNERATIONS AND BENEFITS

. OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF

3 Ms. Ngo Thi Hong Van Member - - - -

MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SALARIES, BONUSES, REMUNERATION, AND BENEFITS

NUMBER OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETINGS

Other benefits

Remuneration

Position

Number of E 1 Tran Hung Chairman of BOD 616,556,160 - 9,324,000
Member Position meetings Attendance rate
d Absence _ Board member,
attended 2 Tran Thanh Binh ) 583,228,800 - 7,560,000
General Director
1 Mr. Le Van Phong Head of BOS 02/02 100% - Board members,
3 Phan Thanh Binh Deputy General 520,164,384 - 1,638,000
2 Mr. Nguyen Dinh Huan Member 02/02 100% - Director
4 Phan Dinh Tan Board members - 60,000,000 -
3 Ms. Ngo Thi Hong Van Member 02/02 100% -
5 Nguyen Thy Phuong Board members - 60,000,000 -
6 Le Van Phong Head of BOS 520,164,384 - 15,876,000
THE COORDINATION AMONG THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AUDIT COMMITTEE,
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER MANAGERS 7  Nguyen Dinh Huan Member of BOS - 54,000,000 -
In 2024, the coordination between the Board of Supervisors, the Board of Directors,and the Board of Management 8 Ngo Thi Hong Van Member of BOS - 54,000,000 -
in various operational activities was very effective. The Board of Directors and the Board of Management regularly 5 gy |
provided information on the company’s production and business activities, along with monthly reports on 9 Phan Thanh Nhan D?puty - 520,164,384 20,538,000
the execution of production and business tasks, and other relevant documents to the Board of Supervisors, in e
accordance with regulations. The heads of the departments within the company’s management and operations 10 Vo Thi Thien Trang Chief Accountant 474,932 711 - 25,038,000
executed the company’'s charter and the internal governance regulations effectively.
N Nguyen Trung Hieu Secretary - 42,000,000 -
12 Le Thi Hong Tham Secretary - 42,000,000 -
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TRANSACTIONS, REMUNERATIONS AND BENEFITS
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF
MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SHARE TRANSACTIONS BY INTERNAL SHAREHOLDERS

None

CONTRACTS OR TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERNAL SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to

Organization name Transaction value

Decision/ Resolution

Dividend payment

Ben Tre Province People's
1 22,579,200,000

committee Resolution No. 55/NQ-DHDCD

Thuy Anh Water Supply Sewerage of the 2024 Annual General
2 . 6,131,412,000 ) .
Joint Stock Company Meeting of Shareholders ngay
June 27,2024
3 Hoan Cau Co,, Ltd. 5,292,000,000

ASSESSING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
REGULATIONS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock The company consistently updates and implementsthe
Company always complies with and adheres regulations issued by the State Securities Commission,
to the legal regulations and internal corporate the Hanoi Stock Exchange, and strictly applies them
governance regulations. The company to its internal governance practices. The company’s
continuously reviews corporate governance charter and internal governance regulations have
practices to ensure they are aligned with the been issued and adjusted in accordance with current
business and result in effective operations. legal provisions and are aligned with best practices in

corporate governance.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Audit opinion

2. Audited financial statements
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BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY :‘ 25

] EF_MMWHM?:E: ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂfhlﬂ: TI1 A E Independent Auditor s Report fcont ) VIETVALUES
Hiad adfiie : N K e 502 ward 13, decirset 5, HOM L AT M
¥ 1':-1 : +84 (28) 1830 4163 " 14 (2%) 3RS0 2280 VIETVALUES 3
g Emall : contaceiEvictvalucicoen Webaite | wawdr Wemaieed com ! " ﬂ u J FA
INTERMATIOMAL g
¥ 3 Auditor's opinion
No.: 2248 25/BCKT/AUD-VVALUES | - . . N .
&5 n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above give a true and fair view, in all material
9 respects, of the financial position of Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company as at
i 31" December 2024, the business results and the cash flows for the fiscal year then ended of the
3 INDEPENDENT AUD[TGR’S REFﬂRT | Company in conformity with the accounting standards, the prevailing Vietnamese enterprises'
accounting regime as well as legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of the financial
b R stalements
o To: SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND 9
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
L BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JSC El o CM Minfycity. 27 March 2025
a VIETUALUES Audit & Consulting Co., Lid.
|
41 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ben Tre Water Supply and L |
panying PE
2 Sewerage Joint Stock Company (hereafter, referred 1o as “the Company™), prepared on 27" March
2025 (from page 07 to page 33), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31® December 2024, 4 e
C | the Income Statement, the Statement of Cash Flows for the fiscal year then ended and the Notes a = a--*(/
| to the Financial Statements.
E 9 E
2 The Board of Directors® responsibility - *—Tran Van Hicp - Deputy General Director Nguyen Thi Tuyet Van — Auditor
. . . . . . Certificate of registration for Certificate of regisiration for
The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 53 : s :
= of these financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards, Vielnamese = ﬂ:ﬂiﬁi;:fd?;d:ﬂﬁ:Mf.m}j.ﬂ”_l B ARlicIng ducll 1Yo, J515-2003- 1747
a enterpriscs’ accounting regime as well as legal regulations related to the preparation and &
presentation of financial statements and for such intemal control the Hoard of Directors 3 3l = ﬁ
- determings is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of financial statements that  &ng® - ™
a are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, ""F""':i Lk
AN = R
- |
2 Auditor’s responsibility JUAN! s 1.".#,'
e, Tl
- Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We -7 *g
conducted our audit in accordance with the Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those L Eile:
] standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o 4 " Asabove.
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material ! * VIETVALUES
k-] misstatement, |
- An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 4
- judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial ”
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
4 considers intemal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the L]
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
4 circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the -
- Company's intermal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of "
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of ]
A Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. r
i We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion. 9
4 e |
4 j 1
C 4
4
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im conjumction wilh the Modes to the Financial Slalements

’ BEN TRE WATER SUPFPLY AND SEWERAGE MMNT STOCK COMPANY
q Address: Mo, 101 Mpupen Hue streai. Aa Hoi word, Ben Tre city, Ban Tre province
Balarce Sheet
= As at 31sf December 2024
¥ BALANCE SHEET
] As at 3st December 2024
Currency: FND
o Code ASSETS Motes Ending balance Beginning halance
Bl | 2 k] 4 ]
] 108 | & CURRENT ASSETS AND 33,471,161,810 91,583,645,410
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
[} 110 | 1. Cash and cash equivalents LA | T8, 282.679,052 G2657.030,841
111 | 1. Cash T, 282679032 60,657,030, 841
| 112 | 2. Cashequivalents 2,000,000,000 2 0610, 00000, 000
120 | 1. Short-term Mnamclal invesiments - -
=3 130 | 1. Accounis recebvalibe 2022302613 17,119, 705,617
= 131 | 1. Shori-lermn trade receivables V.2 S89,383.4616 15.490.859.250
132 | 2. Shom-tenm sdvance paymients 1o supplicrs V.3 BS7.R14.887 1,442 632, 19%
| 136 | 3. Ouher short-term receivables 175,104,110 186,213,372
137 | 4. Provisions fer doubiiol debis - :
L] 140 | IV. Inventories V4 11,866,755 877 10,469,922 656
141 | 1. Inventories 11,866,755 877 10,469 922 656
= 149 | 2. Provision for obsobete inveniory . .
158 | V. Ofher corrent asseis 1,299 424 288 136,984,196
- 151 | 1. Short-termn prepaid expenses .5 I,259,348,763 1,264,138 830
152 | 2. VAT deductible p :
= 153 | 3. Tux receivables V.l 75,525 72,845,466
= 100 | B. FIXED ASSETS AND 454, 536,570,086 460,651, 830,230
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
- 210 | L. Long-term recelvables & -
230 | 1l Fixed assels 425,477 I8, 338 416,114,551,915
I | 221 | 1. Tangible fixed assets V.6 415,312,036,740 416,072,585,248
232 - Historical cozi P71 45T 130 045 W13 584,894,019
L 213 - Accuntulared deprecianion (346 145,103 208)  (SO7.512.008 674
217 | 1. Intangible fixed asseis v.7? 165,351,508 41 666,667
4 228 - Histarical cost 1,513,000,000 1,334,000,000
P 29 - Accuminlated amoritization {1,347 648 402) {1,296 333 333
I 240 | IV. Mon-currént unfinished assels 5.087,654,595 25 475279, 246
i 242 | 1. Construction-in-progress VA 5.987.654,595 25475279, 46
250 | V. Laong-term financial investments = =
4 260 | ¥1. Other non-current assets 23,071,536,153 12,060,999,069
261 | 1. Long-tesm aid expenses V.5h 23,071 536,153 19,061,999 069
e | 170 TOTAL ASSETS mlﬂﬂrﬂﬂ,ﬂﬁ 551138473640
L |
-
-
4
|
|
|

=
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BENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 183 Ngupen Hwe streci, An Moi ward, Ben Tre cily, Sen Tre proviece.
" Bofance Sheel {eorii )

Ar af 2ot Déceniber 2024

RESQOURCES Maotes Ending balance Beginning balance
2 3 i 5
LIABILITIES 89,095 675 765 109,620,341 008
Current lablikties 44,510,157 483 47,916,790 459
Short-term trade payables .2 233 85705 3,940 425 299
Shart-term advance payments from cuslomers V.10 176,567,899 160,203,930
Taxes and statutory obligations ¥.11 3,046,633, 5594 3489, 725,841
Payables to employees V.12 7,085,049,374 5,726,798 357
Shart-term accruals V.11 313,788,525 451 500 506
319 | &. Odher shor-ierm payables V.4 696 455 932 2980470 218
320 | 7. Shor-lerm finance bease loans and lizbilitics V.i%a 27,035,000, 000 25, 707,428,000
322 | & Bonus and welfare funds V.6 3,724, 704,794 5,432 138 146
33 | 1. Mon-current liabilities 45,475 518,182 61,703,551,519
337 | 1. Onher long-term payables . .
338 | 2. Long-term finance lease [oans and liabilities V.15b 45475 518,282 61,703,551,519
400 | D. OWNERS' EQUITY V.17 488,012,065,131 442.615,131,632
418 | I Capital of the owner 458,002,065,131 442 615,131,632
411 | 1. Owners' invested equity 20 00, 0ee0) 000 294,000,000,000
4fla « Common siocks with waiing righes 204,000,000, 000 J NN, GO, O
41% | 2. Development and investment funds 111004, 520,465 94 062,067,223
421 | 3. Undistributed earnings after tax 52,997 516,662 53,552,364 409
421a - Accumulaled undisiributed earnings afier fax o P 1 Pa, 000, 000 {4, 700,608, 000
the end of previows year
421 h - Accumulared undistributed earnings affer rax £0,.217 536642 18,852 304 409
in currenl year
430 | 1. Owher capital, funds = ~ 1
440 |  TOTAL RESOURCES 548,007,740,896 | 552,235,473,640 I I
Frepared by Chilefl Accountamt
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BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE FOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address; Na. 103 HEI-'J.!H Hue sireel, An Mol ward, Bew Tre city, Hen Tre provinee,
Imcanie Statemseni

For the fiseal yeor ended 315t December 2024

INCOME STATEMENT
For the fiscal year ended 315t December 2024

P 4

7y, ANNUAL REPORT 2024
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in comjanciion with the Motes bo fke Finsecial Sintemsanis

COPHiN

ITEMS Motes Current vear
3 4 -]
Revenues from sale of goods and rendering of services VLI 242, 337,437,045 225, 759,831,952
Revenue deductions 613,947 157,775
MNet revenues from sale of goods and rendering of services 242,336,803,098 215,759.676,177
Cost of geods sold V12 £9,020,344,930 83,367,601,027
Gross profit from sale of goods and rendering of services 153,316,458, 168 142392 075,150
Income from financial activities V9.3 202 454 954 187,373,810
Expenses from financial activities V4 6,481,983 465 4,455,606,082
- T which: fnterest expenses G481 083 465 4435, 606.082
Selling expenses V1.5 36,058,073,943 53,188 481,427
General & administration expenses VG 21,532,141 686 19,337, 190,501
. Met profiti{less) lrom operating activities 69, 446,604,028 65,598 080,950
. Other income VI.7 F21,038.297 1.315,103.015
. Dther expenses 127,659 809 55,55]1,64]
. Oiher profit 193 378 488 1,150,551,374
Total pre-tax accounting profit 69.740,072.516 66,857,632,324
. Current Cosporate [nceme 1y expenses Vi 11,962,535,854 11,465 267915
. Deferred Corporate Income tax expenses . =
60 | 17. Frofilfloss) afler corporate income fax §7,777,536,662 £8.302 364,409
70 | 18. Galns on siack V1.9 1,764 1,626
| 19. Diluted gains on stock V110 1,764 1,616
e ——
Ben Tre province, 27th March 2025
Prepared by Chiefl Accountant

THAN HUNG
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RENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JINNT STOEK COMPANY
Address: No. 107 Npupen Hue streel, An Hoiward, Ben Tre city, Bea Tre provinee.
Srntement of Cagh Flows

For the fiscal year ended 313t December 1024

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

fAs per Direct Methad)

For the fiscal year ended 315t December 2024

Currency: FND

Code Ttems Muotes Current year Previous year
1 F] 3 4 5
I. CASH FLOWS FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES
01 [1. Revenues from sale of goods and rendering of services 275,259 310,500 243,295.920,173
02 |2. Payments for goodsiservices provider (101 360,242 700 (84,671,8319,134
03 [3. Payments for employess (38,317,760, 086) (37,989, 759,765
04 [4. Interest paid (56,619,704 £36) {4,595 057,133
05 [5. Corporale ineome (ax paid A ]| (12,390.217,077) (10,479 988 488
06 6. Other cash inflows from operating activities 1,501,999.432 1,576,074,726
07 |7, Ouher cash outfllows froam opesating sctivities [26,373,688,516) (23,599.352,171
20 | Met cash inflovwsYoutflows) feom operatiing activitles 80,701 6968 418 3535 908 208
IL CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
21 |1, Purchase of fixed assets and other long-term assets (26,005,687,190) (42 998 062 929
22 |2, Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-term assets . 1,163,244 000
23 |3, Loans to other entities and payments for purchase of deid - -
[ingtruments of other entities
24 |4, Repayments from borrowers and proceeds from sales of debi -
1ins|nm1mu of oiher entities
23 |5, Paymenis for investments in other entitics - -
26 16, Proceeds from sales of mvestrents in other entities - ﬁ
27 |7. Interest and dividends received = : B
30 |Net cash inflowsfonifTows) from investing activitfes (26,005 687, 100} (41, 834,818,929)| icH
I CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES fuol
31 |1. Capital contribution - EHH]
32 |1, Capital redemption a . o
33 13. Long-and short-term borrowings V.15 11,070,276,763 45.193.979.519 h
34 4. Loan repayment V.15 (25,870,638,000) {20,095,000,000
35 |5. Financial lease principal paid : :
36 |6. Dividend paid V.17 (35,2 80,000,000) (27,136,962 875
40 | Net cash inflowsfoutflows) from financing activities (E0.080, 360, 237) (2037, 983,354
50 | Netcash inNows{ouiflows) (S0=20+30+40) 15,615,648,191 39,663,195,920
60 |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,993,834,921

These stxements should be resd in conjunction with the Motes 15 1he Fin

Impact of exchange rate fluctuation
Cash snd cash equivalents al the end of the vear (TO=50460+61)

Prepared by
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62,657,030,841
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BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31* December 2024

These notes form an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements for
the fiscal year ended 3 1* December 2024 of Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company
{hereafter, referred to as “the Company™).

OPERATION FEATURES

Forms of ownership

Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company is set up in the form of changing from Ben
Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Company Limited, with the State holding over 50% of chiarter capital.

Business sector
The Company's business sector is water production and project construction.

Business scopes

- Water exploitation, treatment and supply. Details: Production and distribution of clean water;

= Construction of other civil engineering projects. Details: Industrial construction. Construction and

installation of water supply and drainage inside and outside the project, technical infrastructure of
residential areas and industrial parks.

Normal business and production cyele
The Company's normal business and production cycle is within 12 months.

The Company's operations in year affect the financial statements

In 2024, due 1o certain reasons such as intense hot weather, =altwater intrusion, ... but thanks to the
response plan and synchronous implementation, it has been highly effective, providing clean water to
ensure safety and quality. Since then, water consumption has increased sharply compared to previous
year, This year's revenue increased by 7.34%, cost of goods sold increased by 6.78%, leading to net
profit from operating activities increased by 5.87% compared to previous year,

Structure of the Company

Imformation abowt branches
Branches with dependent accounting.

MNo.

Branch name and business location Address Tax code

Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and
Sewerage JSC - Construction
Enterprise.

Mo. 1A, Hamlet 1, National Highway
60, Hun Dinh commune, Chau Thanh
district, Ben Tre province.

1300107725-002

Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and
sewerage JSC - Construction
Consulting Enterprise.

Ho. 103 Nguyen Hue strect, An Hoi
ward, Ben Tre city, Ben Tre province,

1300107725-003

Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and
Sewerage JSC — Giong Trom Water
Supply.

Mo, 005, Quarter 3, Giong Trom town,
Giong Trom district, Ben Tre province.

1300107725-004

Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and

Tan Phu hamlet, Son Dinh commune,
Sewerage JSC — Cho Lach Water

Cho Lach district, Ben Tre province.

1300107725-005

Supply.

ANNUALTRESO Aipigs fgrm an imtegral part of the Einoncial Starements I

e
air
)
i T

NV

nnunuuunu.-uu-ilmkuwnmiﬂillﬂﬂlﬂlﬂlﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂ

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
MOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cant }
For the fiscal year ended 31" Decenrber 2024

Mo. | Branch name and business location Address Tax code
5 | Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and | My Duc hamlet, My Thanh commune, | 1300107725-006
Sewerage JSC - Mo Cay Water Ben Tre city, Ben Tre province.
Supply.
6 | Branch of Ben Tre Water Supply and | No. 81A, National Highway 60, 1300107725-007
Sewerage J5C - Phu Tan Water Quarter 1, Phu Tan ward, Ben Tre city,
Supply. Ben Tre province
7 Employees
As at the accounting period ended, there are 284 employees who are working at the Company (there are
286 employeas at the beginning of year).
II. ACCOUTING PERIOD, AND REPORTING CURRENCY
1. The fiscal year
The Company's fiscal year starts on 01" Januvary and ends on 31" December of each calendar year.
2. Reporting currency
The standard currency unit used is Vietnam Dong (VND) because the Company uses the main
accounting currency unit which is Vietnam Dong (VND) for receipts and payments.
III. ADOPTED ACCOUNTING REGIME AND STANDARDS
1. Applicable accounting regime
The Company has applied the Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System
in accordance with the Circular No. 20002014/ TT-BTC dated 22* December 2014 and the Circular No.
53 2016TT-BTC dated 21" March 2016 of the Ministry of Finance on amending and supplementing a
number articles of the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC as well as circulars guidance on implementing
the accounting standards of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation of the Financial statements.
2. Statement on the compliance with the Vietnamese accounting regime and standards
The Board of Directors ensure 1o follow all the requirements of the accounting standards and the
Vietnamese Corporate accounting system promulgating together with the Circular Mo, 200/2014/TT-
BTC dated 22*! December 2014 and the Circular No. 53/201&TT-BTC dated 21* March 2016 of the
Ministry of Finance on amending and supplementing a number articles of the Circular Mo, 20002014/TT-
BTC as well as circulars guidance on implementing the accounting standards of the Ministry of Finance
in the preparation of the Financial statements.
3. Registered accounting documentation system: General journal recording on computer.
1V. APPLIED ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basic for preparing the Financial statements
The Financial statements are prepared based on acerual accounting (excluding information related to the
cash flows).
2. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and call deposits.

Cash equivalents is the shen-term securities of which the due dates can not exceed 3 (three) months

from the dates of the investments and the conventibility into cash is easy, and which do not have a lot of
risks in the conversion into cash,

: ‘o
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= BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOENT STOUK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fcont,)
! For the fiscal pear ended 31V December 2014
< i e e =
3 3. Receivables
Doubifiul receivables are presented by book value subtracting the provisions for doubtful receivables.
=] Receivables are classified as trade receivables and other receivables comply with the following
principles:
3 = Trade receivables reflect the commercial elements arising from selling - purchasing transactions
Ol between the Company and the buyer is an independent entity, include receivables from export sales
under entrusted others.
o | =  Other receivables reflect the non-commercial elements, wnrelated to selling - purchasin
g - P E
transactions.
C Provision for doubtful receivables: are prepared for each doubtful debt based on the overdue debts or
q the estimated losses which may arise.
Increase/Decrease in the balance of provisions for doubtful receivables must be make as at the
b | accounting period ended and are recognized in the general & administration expenses.
= 4. Inventories
a Inventories are recognized at the lower of their historical costs or their net realizable values.
Historical costs of inventories are determined as follows:
L] - Raw materials, merchandises: including the scquisition cost and other direct related expenses arising
= to obtain inventory in current status and place.
-  Work-in-progress: including only the costs of main raw materials, direct labor and relevant general
= production costs.
Met realizable values is the estimated selling price of inventory in normal operating cycle except for the
3 estimated costs to complete and necessary (o consume them.
- The value of inventories are recognized at the weighted average method and recorded at the perpetual
method.
= Provision for devaluation of inventory is made for each item based on their costs is higher than their net
realizable values. Increase/Decrease in the balance of provision for devaluation of inventory must be
q made as at the end of the accounting period and are recognized in the cost of s sold.
pe
| 5. Prepaid expenses
ep r
P Prepaid expenses include the actual arising costs but related to the operating results of numerous
accounting periods. The Company's prepaid expenses include:
a Tools
Expenses on tools being put into use are allocated into expenses in accordance with the straight line
4
method for the maximum period of 36 months.
5 Repair costs of fixed assets
q Repair costs of assets arising once have great value are allocated into expenses in accordance with the
straight line method for the maximum period of 36 months,
= 6. Tangible fixed assels
L Tangible fixed assets are determined by the historical costs less (-) accumulated depreciation. Historical
costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses of the company to have these fixed assets as of the
4 dates they are ready to be put into use, Other expenses incurred subsequent to the initial recognition are
included in historical costs of fixed assets only if they certainly bring more economic benefits in the
4 future thanks to the use of these assets, Those which do not mest the above conditions will be recorded
into expenses during the period.
a When tangible fixed assets are disposed or liquidated, their historical costs and accumulated depreciation
P are written off, then any profit {or loss) generated from the liquidation is included in the income or the
expenses during the period.
g =
-2 ANNUALRemorpizeform an integral pari of the Firancial Statements 13
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10.

BEN TRE WATER SUPFPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont)
Ear the fircal year ended 11" Decenther 2024

e =

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in line with straight-line method 1o gradually write off the historical
casts of fixed assels over their estimated useful hives. The depreciation years of tangible fixed assels
applied are as follows:

Kinds of fixed assets gar

Building and structures 10 =30
Machineries and equipments 05 =20
Vehicles, transmissons 10-25
Managcmeni equipment and tools 05-10

Intangible Mixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are determined by the historical costs less (-) accumulated amortization,
Historical costs of intangible fixed assets include all the expenses of the company to have these fixed
assets as of the dates they are ready ta be put into use. Other expenses incurred subsequent to the initial
recopgnition are included in expenses during the period only if they attached to the specific intangible
fixed asset and bring more economic benefits thanks to the use of these assels,

When intangible fixed assets are disposed or liquidated, their historical costs and accumulated
amortization are written off, then any profit (or loss) generated from the liquidation is included in the
income or the expenses during the period.

The Company's intangible fixed assets include:
Software prograns
Costs related to computer software programs is net an integral part of the related hardware is capitalized. ﬁ

Historical costs of computer software include all the expenses of the Company to pay until the date the
software is put infe use. The Company's accounting software is amortized in line with straight-line

method in 03 years. i
&
Construction-in-progress ﬁf
Construction-in-progress reflects the direct cost (include relevant interest expenses in accordance with
accounting policies of the Company) related to the assets are being built, machineries and equipments

are being installed for the purpose of manufacturing, leasing and management, as well as expenses

related to the repair of fixed assets which are being implemented. Those assets are recorded at their
historical cost and not to be depreciated.

Wage fund

The wage fund for employees and managers in 2024 is temporarily deducted according to the Resolution
No. 5T/NQ-HBQT dated 30" July 2024 of Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company
on determining the planned salary fund for Managers and Employees in 2024,

As at 31" December 2024, the implemented wage fund for employees and managers in 2024 was
allocated in according to the Official Dispatch No. 1791/UBND-TH dated 21" March 2025 issued by
the People's Committee of Ben Tre Province regarding the approval of the actual salary and
remuneration fund for managers, controllers, and employees of the company in 2024,

Liabilities and accruals

Liabilities and accruals are recognized for payable amounts in the future related 1o the received goods
and services. Accruals are recognized based on the reasonable estimates of the payable amounts.

Payables are classified as trade payables, accruals and other payables comply with the following
principles:

= Trade payables reflect the commercial elements arising from purchasing transactions of goods,
services, assets and the seller is an independent entity, include payables from import by a trustee,

- . ‘0‘
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A BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont,)
a9 For the fircal year ended 31¥ December 2004
3 _— L . R A
= Accruals reflect the payvables (o the received goods and services from seller or provided to buyer but
pay B pr
b not vet paid due to do not have invoice or insufficient accounting records and vouchers and payable
T to employees on sabbatical salary, operating costs must be accrued.
- Other payables reflect the non-commercial elements, unrelated to selling - purchasing transactions,
& rendering of services.
a] 11.  Owners" equity
o Chmers's invested equity
Owner's invested equity is recognized according to the sharcholders® actual capital,
3 12, Profit distribution
=1 Profit after corporate income tax is temporarily appropriated for funds in accordance with the Resalution
of the General Meeting of Sharcholders.
L |
2 13. Recognition of revenues and expenses
Revenues are recognized when the Company may get economic benefits that can be determined reliably.
= Revenues are measured at the fair value of received or receivable accounts after deducting trade
discounts, sales discounts and sales returns.
| Revenwes from sale of merchandises, finished goods: materials, finished clean water products
C Revenues from sale of goods are recognized when satisfying the following conditions at the same time:
s Most of risk and benefits associated with the goods ownership are transferred (o customers;
= *  There are no rights to manage or to control the goods;
= #  Revenoes can be determined reliably;
. etting or will get reliable economic benefits from providing service;
Getli ill liabl ic benefits fr idi i
= »  Expenses related to providing and completing service can be determined.
- Construction revenue
E When the results of contract performance are reliably estimated:
*  For the construclion contracts stipulating that the contractors are paid according to the planned
progress, the result of construction conlracls can eslima reliably, revenue and expenses
T he result of i be estimated reliabl d exp
related to these coniracis are recognized correlatively to the works already completed as determined
L) by the Company itself as at the financizl statements date,
4 *  For the construction contracts stipu!aling that the contractors are paid according to the works
actually done, the result of construction contracts can be estimated reliably and confirmed by the
o customers and depending on the invoice issued.
Increase/Decrease in construction volume, compensation and other revenues are only recorded as
L revenee when agreed with customers.
4 When the results of contract performance cannot be reliably estimated:
*  Revenue is only recognized to the extent of contract costs incurred for which reimbursement is
- relatively certain,
ol *  Contract costs are only recognized as expenses when incurred.,
The difference between the total accumulated revenue of the recorded construction contract and the
4 accumulated amount recorded on the payment invoice according to the contract's planned progress is
o recorded as a receivable or payable according to the planned progress of the construction contracts.
Interest
3 Interest is recognized on an accrual basis, and determined on balance of savings accounts and the actual
interest rates for each period.
- |
C - -
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BENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS foouw, }
For the fiscal year ended 31" Decearher 2024

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold is total cost of merchandises, finished goods and expenses directly of volume of
construction activities provided, other expenses are included or recorded reducing in the cost of goods.

Expenses from financial activities

Expenses from financial activities are the costs related to financial activities include interest expenses
and exchange rate differences. Borrowing costs is recognized in expenses when incurred.

Selling expenses and General & administration expenses

Selling expenses and General & administration expenses are all costs related to the process of selling
products, goods, rendering of services and general administration expenses of the Company.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs include interest and other costs incurred directly related to loans.

Bomowing costs will be capitalized when they are directly related to the construction or the production
of an asset in progress, which has taken a substantial period of time (over 12 months) to get ready for
intended use or sales of the asset. Otherwise, the borrowing costs will be recognized into expenses during
the pericd. For private loans serve the construction of fixed assets, investment properties, interest is
capitalized even if the construction period of less than 12 months, The income arising from the
temporary investment of loans is recorded reducing the historical cost of the relevant assets.

In the event of general borrowings which are partly used for acquiring, constructing or producing an
assel in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined according to the capitalization
rates applied 1o average accumulated expenditure on that asset. The capitalization rates are computed at
the average interest rates on (he borrowings not yet paid during the period, except for particular
borrowings serving the purpose of oblaining a specific asset.

Corporate income tax (CIT)
Cierrent I'-E'-F'Fﬂl'ﬂ!'E income fax

Current corporate income tax expense is recognized based on taxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of differences between tax and accounting
figures as well as those of non-taxable or non-deductible income and expenses.

Corporate income tax (CIT) rate of 2046

The Company is entitled to corporate income tax incentives for the An Hiep Water Plant Investment

Praject and the Clean Water Distribution Systemn Project in Mo Cay Bac and Mo Cay Nam districts (CIT
exemption for 4 years from 2017 and 50% reduction for the next 9 years, from 2021).

Related parties

A party is considered a related party of the company in case that party is able to control the company or
to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the company. A party

also is considered a related party of the company in case that party is under common control or
significant influence.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship, and not merely the legal form.

N -i‘
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= BEN TRE WATER SUPFPLY AND SEWERAGE JOUNT STOCK COMPANY g BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont,) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feont, )
L | For the fiscal year ended 31" December 202 b | For the fiscal pesr erded 31" Deceniber 2024
5 S = 3 =
5 Y. ADDITION INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE 3 4. Inventories
SHEET (Cu rrency: VND} Ending balance Beginning balance
ﬂ L Cash and cash equnraltnu g Historical cost Provision Historical cost Provision
b | Ay TaoNros i e e b | Raw materials and 11,847,627,291 - 10,453,709,258
2 - Cash on hand 1,849,796 7,812,723 - liist)
- Call deposits 76,280,829,236 60,649.218,118 Tools 17,128,586 - 16,213,198 -
=5 - Cash equivalents ' 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 Pl Work-in-process 2,000,000
-in- 000, . . .
O | 2l Lol LDl i = Total 11,866,755,877 - 10,469,922,656 -
k]
! Cash equivalents:
=1 _H_ ol ﬂ_li i ) b | ™ Raw materials and supplies are mainly water industry equipment (water pipes, hydrometers,...)..
This is the deposit with a term of less than 3 months.
B Digtails: Ending balance Beginning balance k. 5. Prepaid expenses
=] = Term deposit at Nam A Commercial JS Bank 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 =] Ja. Short-term prepaid expenses
a1 (Nam A Bank) D This item is mainly the cost of purchasing insurance.
Total 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 5, Lang-term prepaid expenses
<3 b : L
- B Short-ierm trade receivables ¥ading batance Begiunlng balance
= Ending balance _ Beginning balance = ;ifdn:: of n':t.tm' installation and replacement of 17,255,489, 729 13,857,556,265
=) Recelvables from related parties . - = .
- Ot | -ferm i
a Receivables from other customers 989,383,616 15,490,859,950 2 A 0T prpRIc, SEpenage B 0Ae A %,204,442,804
- Water charges receivable from households 605,759,597 15,107,235,931 Total 23,071,536,153 13,061,999,069
B - Land Fund Developiment Center of Ben Tre 267,155,947 267,155,947 E The movement on long-term prepaid expenses:
P province " c Previ
; urrent year revious yea
- Project Management Board of of Investment I 16,468,072 116,468,072 o ? e
# Projects for Construction of Agricultural Works and D] Beginning balance 19,061,999,069 20,307,871,861
4 Rural Development of Ben Tre province e — ) 7 Increase during year 18,555,828,956 11,976,218,664
Total 089, x :
2 ota 89,383.616 15/499,559,950 & Allocation during year (14,546,291,872) (13,222,091,456)
™ As at 31" December 2024, the overdue debts with amouni of VND 436,625,666, Ending balance 23,071,536 153 19,061,999,069
L] 1
ﬂ 3 Short-ferm advance payments to suppliers a .
4 . P G Tangible fixed asscts
Ending balance Beginning balance
Management
- Advance payments fo related parties - - 1] Buildings and  Machineries Vehicles, equipment and
Advance payments to other orpanizations and 857,814,887 1,442,632,295 struciures  and equipments  transmissions tools Total
“ frefividwmls B Histarienl cost
- - Wacom Construction JSC 521,542,275 - o Beginning balunce 218,734,003,762 81,429,410,022  616878,975977  6,542,415,158 923 584,894,919
= Ben Tre — Cho Lach Depmirrenl of Matural 205,472,612 271,322,154 : Increase during year 2637254914 3 456,965,469 43,504 969,020 71,272,727 49,676,462,130
4 Resources and Environment q
i i = Complered consiruction 26007190713 2903 501 833 3,093,086, 724 - 45 596,728 270
- Lt
£ o :”'“"F’ e 130,800,000 n121,210,14) B - Procurement during year 37,015,200 553463636 411,842,296 77.212.727  1079.733.860
ola .
P 857,814,887 1,442,632,295 # Decrease during year (997,641,965)  (306,632,715) (357,442,424)  (142,500,000)  (1,804,217,104)
4 ™ This is the environmenial protection fee payable for industvial wastewater. P = Other decreare (007,641,965  (306,632,715) (57 442,424)  (142,300,000)  (1,804.217,104)
Ending balance 220,373, 706,711 84,579,742,776 660, 026,502,573 6,477,157,385  971,447,139,945
j 4 Fri weltich
- - = L] — L
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! ! o BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
ﬁﬁ;‘n‘mrfgﬂﬂ'; ;: i}!'p:.l':‘:’é. !r;: ﬁ:&!ﬁﬂm ﬂﬁE{:ﬂ:ﬁTSﬁE‘l’ EORITANE MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fcomt )
i - ! For the fircal year ended 31™ December 2024
For the flrcal year ended 31 Deceorher 2024
g‘l - - — B — o — e — et i = 5 T
- D M 8. Construction-in-progress
Buildings and Machineries Viehicles, cquipment and Transferred
H struciures and equipments transmissiong tools Tafal ! Beginning  Arising during into fixed assets Other Emiing
fully-depreciated but still be ~ 50,566,283,868  16,543,113,383  180411,062,32] 655494546 248,175,954,118 3 balance year during year decrease balance
= ured Procurement of fixed assels 18,000,000 B4, 787004 (322082206}  {15,704,818)
Depreciation
i‘l’ i Consiruci, i 55 2 SIS N0 660 2T AR TERANT (46,174,047 354 1490 462) £ 897 252 258
Beginning balance 110,931,524,470  44,628,156,132  348,655983917  3,196,345,152  507,512,009,671 s e 'PT"-FTEPE‘{ ' i ftehibdegs it $ity
. - Water supply pipeline from
ﬂ Increase during year TA94,000,750 6,.536,990,063 24 507 285,376 40, 166,344 9478 443,773 Huu Dink Water Plasit to 22686266658  12,041,922.232  (34,071,063,145) 657,125,745
=1 - Depreciation 704,000,790 6,536,890 063 24,507 285,576 740,166,344  I04T78443.773 o Giao Long Industrial Park
- Drecrease during year (636,938,547)  (35,963,781) (115,794,266)  (56,653,645)  (845,350,239) a . Other constructions 1,848,974,002  15,587.836,179 (12,102.984.205)  (93,699.462) 5.240,126,510
= ither decrease (636,918 547) (15,041,781} {115,794, 266) (56853, 645) (845,350,239} q Chverhaul of fived assets 030,038,586 4347770061 (2422,680,916) (2,764,726,491) 90,402,340
2 Ending batance 117,988,587,713 51,129,182414  37T3,047475227 3979857851 546,145,103,205 L Total 25475279,246  31,BI216,686 (49,425810,566) (2,874,130,771) 5,957,654,595
g Net book value
3 Beginning balance 107,802,569,292  36,801,253,890  268,222,992,060  3,246,070.006 416,072,885,248 3 9. Short-term trade payables
—
Ending balance 102,385,118,998  33,450,560,362  286,979.027,346 2497330034  425,312,036,740 3 Ending balance Beginning balance
& Residwal value of 54,658,216,350  3,871,276859 131835413910 - 190.364,907,119 Payables to related parties } E
) E{:ﬂf ﬁﬁ- g the = Payables to otfver suppliers 1,111,857 315 3,040 425 200
2 ; - - Ben Tre Construction Consultant 1SC 575,519,935 = ﬁ;
\
2 7. Inta ngih'le fixed azsets 3 - Quang Phuoc Pumbs and Equipment JSC 260,625,600 - %—ﬁ
Software programs Total - Other suppliers 1,495.711,780 3,949,425,299 i‘:;
R ; -
= Historical cost - Total 1 2,331,857,315 3,949,425,295 ‘HU
Beginning balance 1,338,000,000 1,338,000,000 L 1 u %
5 ' L As at 31" December 2024, the Company has no overdue debis, h
Increase during year 175,000,000 175,000,000 F :
L] S —— ) - 10.  Short-term advance payments from customers
% Ending balance 1,513,000,000 1,513,000,000 1 RS REYMCS prrial Ror ereim yer mpply in districis;
| I which: L 11.  Tax and statutory obligations
P fully-amortized but still be used 1,338,000,000 1,338,000.000 5 _ Beginning balance Arising during year Ending balance
% Amortization A ~ Payable Receivable FPayable Already paid Payable Receivable
Beginning balance 1,296,333,333 1,296,333,333 - Output Value Added 278,370,154 - 3B76,775569 (3,907,512,639) 247,633,084
4 Amortization during vear 51,315,069 51,315,069 i fgan
: - Corporate Income Tax  2,470,224,152 - 11,962,535,854 (12,399,217,077) 2,033,543,120
q Decrease during year - : 4 (CIT}
- Ending balance 1,347,648,402 1,347,648,402 @ - Personal Income Tax 64,846,100 . 343,168,658  (370463452) 37,551,306 .
(PIT)
Net book value
! ! - R 1 144, 520,754 - Ba%,072,006 935,055,1 759,14 -
Beginning batance 41,666,667 41,666,667 il Eopioadon) TN
4 P 4 - Licensemax - - 9,000,000 (9,000,000) - -
nding balance i :
p £ bl il 165,351,598 4 - Enwm]:mc’:m 531,755,483 6,383,178.241  (6,405,118007) 509815717
protection fee
3 4 - Property tax, Land rent - 72,845 466 266,870,779 {194,100,838) . 75,525
ﬁ 4 - Oither taxes = . Eﬁ.SMJ 50 (227,863 ,418) 138,943,732
" Total 3489, 725,843 72845466  24,078,008,257 (24,448,330,565) 3,046,633,594 75,525
’, - s B 3 .«
'ﬂ;’ ANNUALREmoRPROf4rm an infegral part of the Financial Statements 19 4 These noles form an integral part of the Financial Statementt\ rpe WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPARY @Q;
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BENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fcout}
For ihe fiscal veor pnded 31% December 2024

—

Falwe adided fax {FAT)

The Company pay value added tax (VAT) in accordance with deduction method,

Corparare fncome fax (“CTTT)

The Company must pay corporate income tax on taxed income al the rate of 20%.

Estimated corporate income tax (CIT) payable during the year is as follows:

Previous year

Details Current year
Total pre-tax accounting profit 69,740,072,516
Increase/ Decrease adjustments of accounting profit

to determine profit subject to corporate income tax:

= Increase adjustments 228372189
= Decrease adjustments

Taxable income 69,068, 444,705
Tax-incentive income 1) 20,311,530,865
+ Income is reduced by 50% tax 20,311,530,865

Corporate income tax (CIT) rate 20%

Corporate income tax (CIT) payable under 13,993,688,941
ordinary tax rate

Corporate income tax (CIT) is exempted/reduced
Total Corporate income tax (CIT) payvable

(2,031,153,087)
11,962,535,854

66,857,632,324

799,986,216

67,657,618,540
20,662,557,932
20,662,557,932

20%
13,531,523,708

(2,066,255,793)
11,465,267,915

™ The Company is entitled to corporate income tax incentives when impfementing investment prajects
in tax-incentive fields and areas of Ben Tre province, Including: the An Hiep Water Plant Investment
Praject and the Clean Water Distribution System Praject in Mo Cay Bac and Mo Cay Nam disiricis
(CIT exemprion for 4 years from 2017 and 50% reduction for the next 9 years, from 2021),

Payables to employees
This is the salary fund payable to managers and employees.
Ending balance

Salary payvable 1,413,638,593
Salary reserve fund 5,671,410,781
Total

7.085,049,374

Short-term aceruals

This is the accruals of interest expenses payable by banks.

Other short-term payables
Ending balance

Payables to related parties :
Payables fo other orgnizations and individuals 696,455,982
- Short-term deposits, mortgages 97,146,732
= Other short-lerm payables 500,309,250
Total 696,455,982

Beginning balance

1,435,962 650
4,290,835,667

5,726,798,357

_Beginulng balance

2989470918
65,000,000
2,924 470918

1,989.470,918

ANNUALIRESB RS SRrm an integral part of the Financial Statements
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RENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES Tt THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feant )
For the fecal year ended 1Y December 2024

15.  Short-term / Long-term finance lease loans and liabilities
[5a. Shert-ferm finance lease loans and labilities

Ending balance Beginning balance
Details Amouni Ahility 1o repay Amount Ability to repay
Shaort-rerm loans payabie fo relaied - - - -
pariies
Shart-term loans payable to ather - - - -
orpnizations and individuals
Current portion of long-term 27,135100,000  27,135,100,000 25707 428,000 25707428000
liabilities
- Vietwart Development Bank (VDB)  18,512,000,000 18,512,000000 18,512,000,000 18,512,000,000
— Ben Tre branch™
- Vietnam J§ Commercial Bank for 5,087,100,000  5,087,100,000 4,543 428,000 4,543 .428,000
dndustry and Trade (VietinBank) -
Ben Tre branch ™
S8 Commmercial Bank for Investment 3,536,000,000 3,536,000,000 2,652,000,000 2652000000
and Development of Vietmam (BIDV)
— Ben Tre branch
Total 27,135,100,000  XT7,035,000,000 25,707,428,000 25,707,428,000
Details of shori=terin loans during year are as follows: E:ih{
Amount Transferring Amount ::_"];:E
Beginning incurred from long- already paid Ending
balance during year term loan during year balance g
Current portion of 25,707 428,000 - 27,298310,000 (25,870,638,000) 27,135,100,000 i
long-term liabilities
Total 25,707,421 8,000 - 27,298, 310,000 (25,870,638,000) 27,135,100,000

I15b. Long-term finance lease loans and Habilities

Long-term loans payable o related pariies

Long-term loans payable fo other
argrizafions and individuals

- Wietnam Development Bank (VDB) = Ben
Tre branch

- Vietnam J5 Commercial Bank for Industry
and Trade {VietinBank) - Ben Tre branch @

15 Commercial Bank for Investment and
Development of Vietnam (BIDY) - Ben Tre
branch ™

Total

Ending balance

Amount Ability to repay

Beginning balance

Amount

Ability to repay

45,475,518,282 45,475,518,282
6,608,000,000  6,608,000,000
23,281,262,000 23,281,262,000

15,586,256,282 15,586,256,282

-

64,703,551, 519 61,703,551 ,519

25,120,000,000 25,120,000 000

24, 788,572,000 24,788,572,000

11,794,979,519  11,794,979,519

45475,518,182 45475,515,282

61,703,551,519 61,703,551,519

— ‘e
These nates form an integral pari of the Financial Statemg#f TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPAN%‘@" (LZ :



BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feoni}
Fer e fixcal year erded 31 December 2024

——— — e — e e oz

™ “This is the loan according to the following comracts:

a) This is the ODA loan under the Subordinated Loan Agreement signed by the Ministry of Finance (on
behalf of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam) and Ben Tre Water Supply and Sewerage JSC dated 28%
August 1997 and the Amendment to the Subordinated Loan Agreement dated 28™ April 2008,

- Limit: VND 64,836,778 484;

= Loan term: 25 years (5-year grace period from the first withdrawal date of the subordinated loan);
= Interest rate: 5%/year;

- Collateral: according to the Mortgage Contract Mo, 03/2010/HBCTS-NHPT-PC dated 06™

September 2010 including assets to be formed in the future and working headquarters, Refer 1o
the Metes Mo, V.6 — Tangible fixed assets;

- Principal balance as at 31" December 2024 is VND 6,480,000,000; of which the loan due within
12 months of 2025 is VND 4,322,000,000,

b) The ODA loan is funded by the French Development Agency (AFD) according to the Contract Mo,
02013 HDODA-NHPFTVN  dated 23™  April 2013, the Amendiment contract No,
1 AR2OI3/HBODA-NHPTVN  dated 19" June 2013, the Contract Appendix No,
012013/ PLHBODA-NHPTVH  dated 8™ April 2014, the Amendment contract Mo,
02AS201 3/ HPODA-NHPTVN dated 02 July 2014,

- Limit: VND 177,360,000,000;

- Lean term: 15 years (2,5 year grace period from first disbursement date);

= Interest rate: 5% vear (within tenm), 7,3%'vear (overdue);

- Loan purpose: Investment in construction of An Hiep Water Plant in Chau Thanh district, phase
1, capacity of 15,000 m*/day;

- Caollateral: assets to be formed in the future, Refer to the Motes No, V,6 — Tangible fixed assets;

- Principal balance as at 31" December 2024 is VD 18,640,000,000; of which the loan due within
12 months of 2025 is VWD 14,190,000,000;

@ This is the Joan according to the following contracts:

a) The loan by investment project from Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade
{VietinBank) - DBen Tre branch according to the Contract Mo, 27873,069/2022.
HECVDADT/NHCT780005-BEWACO dated 30™ December 2022,

- Limit: VND 16,500,000,000;

- Loan term: 84 months;

- Interest rate: 13%/year (within term), 150% of interest rate within term {overduc);

- Loan purpose: Offset loan;

= Collateral: assets to be formed in the future, Refer to the Notes Mo, V,6 = Tangible fixed assets;

- Principal balance as at 31" December 2024 is VIND 12,360,000,000; of which the loan due within
12 months of 2025 is VND 2,472,000,000,

b} The loan by investment project from Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade

(VictinBank) - Ben Tre branch according to the Contract No, 38670,084/2023-
HBCVDADTMNHCTTE005-BEWACO dated 29® December 2023,

= Limat: WND 25,000 000,000

-  Loan term: 84 months;

- Interest rate: 9%/year (within term), 150% of interest rate within term (overdue);

- Loan purpose: Offset loan;

- Collateral: assets to be formed in the future, Refer to the Notes No, V.6 — Tangible fixed assets;

Principal balance as at 31" December 2024 is VND 12,428,572,000; of which the loan due within
12 months of 2025 is VND 2,071,428,000,

.
L e
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REN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES Tor THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feaurt}
For ike fizcal year ended 11" December 2004

¢) The loan by investment project from Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade
(VietinBank) - Ben Tre branch according to the Contract Mo, 14911,028/2024-
HBCVDABT/MNHCTTE005-BEWACO dated 02™ August 2024,

- Limit: YWD 3,743,000,000;

Loan term: 84 months;
«  Interest rate: 9%/yvear (within term), 150% of intercst rate within term (overdue);
- Loan purpose: Offset loan;

- Collateral: assets to be formed in the future from projects, Refer to the Notes No, V.6 = Tangible
fixed assets;

- Principal balance as at 31% December 2024 is VND 3,579,790,000; of which the loan due within
12 months of 2025 15 YND 543,672,000,

) The loan by investment project from Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development

of Vietnam (BIDV) = Ben Tre branch according to the Contract No, 0172023/T928997/HEBTD dated
20" June 2023,

- Limit: VND 23,000,000,000;
= Loan term: 84 months;
- Interest rate: 9, 4%/'vear (within term), 150% of interest rate within term (overdue);

- Loan purpose; Construction of Package 2: D400 and D315 pipes - Project: Water supply pipeline
from Huu Dinh Water Plant to Giao Long Industrial Park;

- Collateral: assets to be formed in the future, Refer to the Notes Mo, V.6 — Tangible fixed assets;

- Principal balance as at 31® December 2024 is VND 19,122,256,282; of which the loan due within
12 months of 2025 is VND 3,536,000,000,

Details of long-term loans during year ae as follows:

Amount Transferring to Amount

Beginning incarred carrent portion of already paid Ending

balance during year  short-term liabilities  during year balance
Long-term loans 61,703,551,519 11,070,276,763 (27,298,310,000) - 45,475,518,282
Total 61,703,551,519 11,070,276,763 (27,298,310,000) - 45,475,518,282

16. Bonus and welfare funds
Increase due
to make
Beginning appropriation Other Spending Ending
balance from profil increase during year balance

17.
I 7a.

Bonus and welfare 5,314,728,246 6, 716,002,179 6,980,000 (8423005831 3,614,704,7%4
funds

Bonus fund for the 117,500,000 384,600,784 . (392,100,784) 110,000,000
Management Board b
Total 5,432,228.246  7,100,603,163 6980,000  (8,815,106,615) 3,724,704,794

Owners' equity

The movement on owners' equity
Details refer to the Appendix 01.

9
These notes form an integral part of the Financial Statem e/ TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPAN#‘E@’\ u.! H




MNOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fooumi }
For the fiscal yeor ended 31 Deceniber 2024

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

176, Details of the owners” invested equity are as folfows:

Eﬂdiug_g'glnuce

Details Ending balance Beginning balance
Common stock P'ﬂrupurtinn _Eummun stock P-rn_pnrli;:
capital (%) capital (%a)
- People's Committee of Ben Tre | 83,160,000,000 64.00  188,160,000,000 64.00
province
- Thuy Anh Water Supply Sewerage  51,095,100,000 17.38  51,005,100,000 17.38
JSC
= Hoan Cau Co,, Lad, 44, 1 00,000,000 15.00  44,100,000,000 15.00
- Orhers 10,644,900,000 362 10,644,900,000 3.62
Total 294,000,000,000 100  294,000,000,000 100
Details of the charter capital contribution are as follows:
According to the Business Contributed The remaining
Registration Certificate charter capital charter capital
294,000,000,000 294,000,000,000 ;
Total 294,000,000,000 294,000,000,000 -
{7c.  Transactions on capited with owners and distribution of dividends and profit
Current year Previous year
= Dwners' invested equity - .
+ Beginning balance 294,000,000,000 294,000,000,000
+ Increase in year = =
+ Decrease in year
+ Ending balance 204 ,000,000,000 294 000,000,000
= Dividends and profit already divided 35,280,000,000 17,640,000,000
- Dividends and profit already paid {(35,280,000,000) (27,136,962,875)
- Dividends and profit still to be paid - .
174, Stecks

Beginning balance

Mumber of stocks being registered 1o issue
MNumber of stocks already issued / public offering
= Conmon sfocks

= Preferred stocks
MNumber of buy-back stocks
= Corman stocks

= Preferred sfocks

MNumber of outstanding stocks
= Common stocks

- Preferred stocks
Mominal value of outstanding stocks: 10,000VND/stock

puuuuﬂuuuwuummﬂuﬂﬂlﬂluwHlﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬁ

=

29,400,000
29,400,000

29,400,000
29,400,000

29,400,000
29,400,000

=

29,400,000
29, 400, 000

@ ANNUALTRERPR#R@F6rm an iritegral part of the Financlal Stalements
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RENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES Tey THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feamt,)
For rhe jiscol year ended 11° December 1024

Funds af the Company

Development and investment fund has been used to invest in expanding business activitics or intensive
investment of the Company.

Profit disiribution

In year, the Company has distributed profit from 2023 business results according to the Resolution No,
SS/NQ-DHBCP dated 27% June 2024,

= Dividend distribution from frofit in 2023 35,280,000,000

*  Appropriation of Bonus and welfare funds in 2023 1,016,002379
*  Appropriation of Bonus fund for the Board of Management in 2023 164,600,784
«  Appropriation of Development and investment funds in 2023 m— ijftﬂil ",:‘«:alﬁ_

Total 41,792,364,409

In year, the Company has femporavily distributed profit from business resulis of the fiscal yeor ended
31" December 2024 aceording fo the Resolution No, 35/NQ-DHOCD dated 27 hine 2024,

= Appropriation of Bonus and welfare funds in 2024 5,700,000,000
«  Appropriation of Bonus fund for the Board of Management in 2024 220,000,000
* Appropriation of Development and investment funds in 2024 10,620,000,000

Total 16,540,000,000

Off-balance sheet items

Assers held under frist

Ending balance  Beginning balance
15,258,623,359 15,258,623,359

% For projecis funded by budget, the People's Commitiee of Ben Tve province handed over to the
Company for custody,

Bad debis written off

- Historical cost of assets held under trust ¥

Ending balance
809,432,679

Beginning balance
810,230,621

- Bad debts written of T

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE INCOME
STATEMENTS (Currency: VND)

Hevenues from sale of goods and rendering of services

Total revenues

Current year Previous year
- Clean water supply 240,359 840,976 222,942 092471
- Construction of water supply and sewerage lines 1,155,510,286 2,004,839 520
- Environmental protection fee collection 656,705,580 647,718,422
- Sale of goods and rendering of services 164,746,256 165,025,755
Total 241.336,803,098 115.159‘16715.1;
Revenues from refated parties

In year, the Company has not incurred revenues from related parties,

w07
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RENTRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

ANOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feont)
Far the fiscal year ended 317 December 2024

2. Cost of goods sold

- Clean water supply

- Constrection of water supply and sewerage lines

- Environmental protection fee collection
- Sale of goods and rendering of services
Total

i Income from financial activities
Total is nterest on bank deposits,

4. Expenses from financial activities
Total is Interest expenses from banks,

5. Selling expenses

- Wages and salary
= Materials and wools
- Depreciation/Amortization of fixed assets

Current year Previous year
87,296,343 555 80,870,011,661
1,149,344,779 1,956,555,606
416,106,878 381,847,751
158,549,718 159,186,009
89,020,344,930 83,367,601,027
Current year Previous year

11,459,748,085
16,797,251,759
26,146,226,835

11,472,622,094
14,738,114,845
25,218,715,246

- Dutsourcing expenses 190,821,487 127,487,618
- hers 1,464,025,777 1,631,541 624
Total 5&.4]55.:1_]:3.943 53,188.481,427
6. General & administration expenses
Current year Previous year
- Wages and salary 12,840,902,712 11,645,036,979
- Depreciation/Amortization of fixed assets 1,465,103,131 1,437,165,521
= Allocation 2,813,119.287 2,538,249, 238
- Taxes and duties 33,304,309 33,379,832
= Cutsourcing expenses §90,748,869 289952 422
= Others 3,488,983,378 3,393 406,309
Total 21,532,161,686 19,337,190,501
T Other income
Current vear Previous year
= Fines collected 4 50,000,000
- Liguidation of assets - materials - 1,305,117,553
- Others 71,038,297 3,985,462
Total 221,038,297 1,315,103,015
8. Current Corporate Income Tax expenses
Current year Previous year
- Corporate income tax expense calculated on current 11,962,535,854 11,465,267,915
year taxable income
Total current Corporate Income Tax expenses 11,962,535,854 11,465267915
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10.

BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANT

MOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont)
For the fiscal year ended 317 Decemiber 2024

(zains on stock

Gains on stock Current year Previous year

Accounting profit after corporate income tax 57,777,536,662 35,392,364,409

Increase/decrease adjustments accounting profit to {5,920,000,000) {(7,600,603,163)

determine profitfloss is distributed to shareholders

who awn commaon stocks:

- Increase adjustments - -

- Decrease adjustments (5,920,000,000) (7,600,603,163) |
+ Appropriation of bonus and welfare funds, Bonus {5,920,000.000) {7,600,603,163)

fund for the Management Board ™

Profitloss iz distribuied to shareholders who own
comimon stocks

51,857,536,662

47,791,761,246

Average :m'lstanding common stocks during year 29,400,000 29,400,000
{stock)
Gains on stock (VNI/stock) 1,764 1,626

) Bonus and weifare finds, Bonus fund for the Management Board is the temporary ratio according to
the Resolution No, 35/NQ-BHDCE dated 27" June 2024, This may be changed and adjusted upon the
Decizion of the Company's General Meeting of Shaveholders,

Diluted gains on stock
Diluted gains on stock Current year Frevious year
Accounting profit after corporate income tax 57,777,536,662 $5,392,364,409
Increase/decrease adjustments accounting profit 1o { 5,§zn,uun,um1. {7,600,603,163)
determine profit'loss is distributed to shareholders
who own commen stocks: =a
= Increase adjustiments N = =
- Decrease adjustments (5,920,000,000) (7,600,603,163)
+ Appropriation of bonus and welfare fimds, Bonus (5, 920,000,000} (7,600,603, 163}
Jund for the Managemeni Board Lk .
Profitloss is distributed to shareholders who own 51,857,536,662 47,791,761,246
common stocks
Average outstanding common stocks during year 29,400,000 29,400,000
(stock) " = Sl —ed
Additional common stock expected to be issued - -
[stock)
Diluted gains an stock (VNI siock) 1,764 - 1,626

™ Bonus and welfare funds, Bonus fund for the Managenent Board is the fempovary ratio according o
the Resolution No, S5/NO-BIHDCE dated 27" June 2024, This may be changed and adjusted upon the

Decision of the Company's General Meeting of Sharehalders,
™ Average owstanding common stocks during year (stock) are calculated as follows:

Items Current year
Beginning balance of outstanding common stock 29,400,000
- Effect of additional common stock issued -
= Effect of buy-back common stock -
Average outstanding common stochs :luri; year 29,400,000

. ‘0‘
These notes form an irfegral part of the Financial StalemBRN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANYE: @" w! j
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BENTRE WATER SUFPFPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
MOTES TQ TIHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cowd}
For the fiscal year ended 307 December 2024

Expenses from operating activities by nature

Details Current year Previous year
- Materials and supplies 49.851,316,955 46,130,609,964
- Wages and salary 42,019,526,714 40,270,725 849
- Depreciation/Amortization of fixed assets 39,529,753,842 39,055,556,723
- Dutsourcing expenses 7818924372 4,143,042 289
- Others 27,391,053,676 16,293,338,130
Total 166,610,580,559 155,893,272,955

OTHER INFORMATION (Currency: VND)
Contingent assets

The Company has not incurred contingent assets would affect the financial statements, which need any
adjustments to the figures or disclosures in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilitics

The Company has not incurred contingent liabilities would affect the financial statements, which need
any adjustments to the figures or disclosures in the financial statements.

Transactions and balances with related parties

The Company’s related parties include: members of key management, individuals related to members
of key management and other related parties,

Transactions and balances with members of key management, individuals related to members of key

muanagement (including the Board of Management, the Supervicory Board and the Board of
Directors)

The Company has not incurred transactions on sale of goods and rendering of services with members of
key management.

Income af members of key management:

o
=

Wage and salary Position ) Current year Previous year
Tran Hung Chairperson 616,556,160 627,478,560
Tran Thanh Binh gd::gr:lrﬂﬂfr:.;;:-d of Management, 583,228,800 593,560,800
Phan Thanh Binh Member of Board .c'f Management, $20.164 384 520.307.076
Deputy General Director Fotoc
Phan Thanh Mhan Deputy General Directer 520,164,384 308,814,961
Le Van Phong Head of the Supervisory Board 520,164,384 §29,397,076
Yo Thi Thien Trang Chief Accountant 474,932,711 488,157,797
Total 3,235,210,823 _FE-,ﬂ'?ﬁ.Eﬂﬁ-.i'm
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REN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JONNT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feont.)

Far the fircal year ended 11" December 2034

Remuneration

Phan Dinh Tan

Nguyen Thi Kim Phuong
Nguyen Thy Phuong
Nguyen Dinh Huan

Ngo Thi Hong Van
Nguyen THJ.IIE Hieun

Le Thi Hong Tham
Total

Dividends
Tran Hung
Tran Thanh Binh

Phan Thanh Binh
Phan Thanh Mhan
Le Van Phong

Yo Thi Thien Trang

Total

Paosition Current year Previous year
Member of Board of Management 60,000,000 &0,000,000
Member of Board of Management - 30,000, 000
Member of Board of Management 60,000,000 30,000,000
Member of Supervisory Board 54,000,000 54,000,000
Member of Supervisory Board 54,000,000 54,000,000
Secretary 42,000,000 42,000,000
Secretary 42,000,000 42,000,000
312,000,000 312,000,000
Position Current year Previous year
Chairperson 9,324,000 8,547,000
Member of Board of Management, 7,560,000 6,930,000
General Director
Deputy General Director 1,638,000 1,501,500
Deputy General Director 20,538,000 18,826,500
Head of Supervisory Board 15,876,000 14,553,000
Chief Accountant 25,038,000 22,951,500
79,974,000 73,309,500

Transactions and bolances with other related pardies
The Company's other related parties include:

Other related partics

Relationship

- People’s Committee of Ben Tre province
= Thuy Anh Water Supply Sewerage ISC

= Hoan Cau Co,, Lid,

Shareholder holding 64.00% of shares
Shareholder holding 17.38% of shares

Shareholder holding 15.00% of shares

Transactions with other related parties during vear include;

Current year

Previous year

People's Commitiee of Ben Tre province

- Pay dividends 22,579,200,000 20,697,600,000
Thuy Anh Water Supply Sewerage J5C

- Pay dividends 6,131,412,000 3,620,461,000
Hoan Cawn Ca,, Led,

- Pay dividends 5,292,000,0:00 4,851,00:0,000

malé i b ‘o
These notes form an integral part of the Financial Siatemgli toe WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANYL. @" 1L.! j
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BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE NMNT STOCK COMPANY
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cout.)
For ihe fircal year ended 31* December 2024

4, Segment reporting
The company selected the business segment reporting as the primary reporting due to the risk and
profitability ratios are affected primarily by differences in products and services provided by the
Company, The geographical segment reporting i5 as the secondary reporting, The Company's operating
activities are organized and managed according to characteristics of the products and services provided
by the Company with cach department is a sirategic business unit providing different products to serve
the various markets.
Fr Segment reporting is pr.sented according fo the business field
The Company has main business lines as follows:
= Clean water supply;
- Construction of water supply and sewerage lines;
- Sale of goods and rendering of services.
Construction . Sale of
1 ¢ of water Environmental i d
MR supply and profection fee e Total
supply 53 cullesticn rendering
B¢ of services
lincs
Current year
Net revenues from | 240,359,840,976 | 1,155,510,286 | 656,705,580 | 164,746,256 | 242,336,803,008
sale of goods and
rendering of services :
Cost of goods sold | §7.296,343,555 | 1,149,344,779 | 416,106,878 | 158,549,718 | 89,020,344,930
Gross profit 153,063,497 421 6,165,507 240,598,702 6,196,538 | 153,316,458,168
Gross profif rafio 63.68% 0.53% 36.64% 3.76% 63.27%
Previous year
Met revenues from | 222,942,092,471 | 2,004,839,529 647,718,422 | 165,025,755 | 225,759,676,1 T?_'

sale of goods and
rendering of services

1,956,555,606

Cost of goods sold | 80,870,011,661 381,547,751 | 159,186,009 | 83,367,601,027
Gross profit 142,072,080,810 | 48,283,923 |  265870,671 | 5,839,746 | 142,392,075,150
Gross profit ratio 63.73% 2.41% 41.05% 3.54% 63.07%

db, Segment reporting iy presented according to geography

During year, whole activities of the Company take place within the territory of Vietnam.
5. Comparative figures
Before Afler
Cade  adjustments Adjustments ad justments
(1) @) @ @HQ)
Tncome Statement
- Gains on stock 70 1,666 (40} 1,626
- Diluted gains on stock 71 1,666 {40} 1,626
ANNUAL RES6 BpisgSorm an infegral part of the Finamcial Statements 3l
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BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOUK COMPANY
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEAMENTS [cont.)
For tee flscal pear ended 317 December 2024

Figures of Gains on stock and Diluted gains on steck in previous year are temporarily appropriated,
2023 profit is actually distributed according to the Resolution No, 55MNQ-DHECE dated 2Tth June
2024,

Caollateral

The Company did not hold the collateral of the other entities as at 01" January 2024 and as at 31°
December 2024,

Going-concern assumption

As at the date of the financial statements, there is not any factor which affect the going-concern
assumption of the Company, Therefore, the financial statements for the fiscal year ended 31" December
2024 are prepared on the basis of the going-concern assumption.

Subsequent events

The Company has not arisen other ¢vents after the accounting period ended 3 1™ December 2024 which
need any adjusiments (o the figures or disclosures in the flinancial statements.

Ben Tre province, 27 March 2025

Prepared by Chicl Accountant

W /

NGUYEN DUY HIEN

VO THI THIEN TRANG TRAN HUNG
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BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY :.

Ben Tre, April 18, 2025
CONFIRMATION BY THE COMPANY'’S LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

ANNUAL REPORT 2024
BEN TRE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR
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